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0390 FBBBDAZ, 23°Be), DB) VBT 2¥RoBDS ©oBNY SPUY0HT ByeDIHD.

o 303 FpexyINYY P3B3 NOE 3F) BV Fo06DrHAR), dFvoNadreN gD
wEFBAbeN eREB BeexkdNY Wl T3R), SWITVBaY, sLVBBReNDIIC BB

3eTEINY e Byl Ve ToFBNRW BDST. JoY) (i) I, I3, BO0&ARFTo BvINY
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RS Trte DYd Tre I, FVIB FOT0INY WOUYoNIT; T (i) SBES
Beeg 3N MHHSIY DS cdredcse SP) BePINY BOHIRNY SPUU0HR IBDHPHBIO
BOTT0503, 5 LP3BSALRY, Torte ML T WoBNYRY, SONeSDBess.

e3eT RI0NY eI, I3 30TReFIad adeedd mas"_?l Tl J3,30ZReFIad JHohgdd
DD D I330ZFeeET0  AFANRW Torte I3 30FeeFI0h IDHoDBY T
DS FZ0Y 80303 AaboB)er BeTINY Wl Joxy) SBEIT 8TeeINY W T
3PD3e.

BEPS3, JowoRIToZ FePBMYIY e JeweyeN mdsoa;)éé& TVoWOoRDIT0B T
ODITHE BB $;33 LNIIBNW D) ID, @séo@éd et IDBeSTN BOTHID
DeBVOBB DY BOWOTNRY Borte IRALNY 7} STedbd JeBew D) IF,ATVRTITO
Jo0gRE3 FoBFHODY, AeBeD Do) BSTeB BB etiDBes.

BBEBY, JowoRITOZB TEVINYRY WS SN 2300 V[P BB BeekydNY
J8,502eedIohY wBYR), @y@waE ADTo3E BFwY SZBOTFT  IRVADITIY,
Joy MDIIDHBES. B IRVOLNY W} OPDo TSEVABTN GHRLADITRY,  FoSPD
BT AODHTTTVNYW BBHBDTE VZOD FT WOBD  SVWIBANOT HVOEINBITIOT
B)3Bp0 BOFDMW ToSERAB B8J30D  UINYRY, MedTeBeoN BIDT Tog, S
QDIYBO0T WBY VTTRTT J,FeBNTY I, ST IRADHTIY SVTeITTD Do
VY BeFEADIYTY, BRTDBBI 8 IRDAYRY, Do) I3 BO0ZeedTe ICHADO

AT0D3eS.
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Q33

1.

ZoRRD D) ToITWG WS I Wil SO

SodbTBod B0l 1430 eLBB0RS (11)3 F,0d JTIT Be0T) BFETH) BRTBIDT FoBe’

(esBe3xfe Oypeess) es@eO®, 2020 (B 8WeO™)3 eariézsérwoé, 302e0Td SeweraHabhe)
e TePYEy ©8Be3T HVBWOTNLPT TSR, BEODHFBO0T oSy B3T3
3083 3 DB 480 ADFFTBIDS IBVDNRYY ONSTY DT ICHALRY, B0Z-BoHO
OREAT.

Sodbdad BoB3 143(3)3 enSBobod, ©DoF-D  DwowhBOToZ  Texy BT

R BEI0TT:
S, BoPpeE WIS Torte SoBahoZ I, BOTeTT BT VBB BDT ALY

oL3NYRY, Torte ISTHNYSY DBODIe.
S, DTYhBoZ, ODWOF-ADY  HVILDIDT IVWDNYIY TRTDBED 3T,

S

DVBMYY NDAIDBoZ 0B ADTeRDTIT  WNSAIDS JhIes IBDS,
DRINYRY VI DIST.
8 30D TP ATELIDS B BRE J:BNYW, U0 DR IFT S:PNYD, I3,33,

I3 0BT FomISERTNITT.
S, ODDYHTY, BHWG-AMO  EVIEDIDWT ABWNYRY, TOTDBBD, ched) BedT
SBF3 Zeegddnw 308NV ZodbT, 20130 B0BF 1330 BB BoBINY (FP0Ex)

QAR 201480 VefedHITT Jod3eadh SBT3 ISR INYBBIDT I35,
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IBNY RDITE IT0B33.

QD IBEDE B0BAWINDPYBO0TW B0BANY BSHeT Tedeevradhd) TeTBIDS BF003

05-06-20158 9IS éoaﬁzs GSR 463 (E) oabo3, Bd@mééﬁ TVOWIRNN VoWORDT03S

3083 19730 GLBVOTNRYW BoBAM 93,00V,

BoBAD BRFS BegBNOrT TowoRIBoB, 80308 BREFBA JoboBe SBIodh BB

DD VoBB AVOIENY FoDEISEDED BOHIMT IBTNPRR, FrivoBod  soBIaw

8083 143(3)()3 EUBROGRYOS B3,e8 FTDWRY, BROG-CAPO RRAS.

J3, 0Zeersd ITDLY FedDHT 23T IR0V Fo0HITOSB FoTe' (8BEF DA

sBu’E) AW, 20148 D 1003, b, LDTUDBY  Torte b, NOF

903003 DR I AeBUINDS ITTHNY0S ITD WRDITBeS30TT:

i) BoBAD BBFB BeeFBRYODS 8RES J3obh e S0@meD Ve wed o33

m?sazsri%b QDHPYDL- (B3T3 Fo. 33, 34 D35 NDAD). escmm?s, 0GF-A0h 3B

Tore STRDY 8 SpBe) 38IWT0T WBE WDTYLS, 87T méoam_@‘

ADHSBRY, FobeeNs.

331

i) S SR eLB SFNEN Seonmrhdose e dedod DeFFBY ww 0BNHRR

0TI eBER0BDIHDV.

i) SO TSRO BoBID TPBBWTT 3Fey D) TVoTZE@e QT adreYde

dra&)ormg( SMFSEH BT VoWRIE BoW0DY.
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iv)

8393 IR DID  BFeoBDIFeS0B3. ¥38 10T, L3R DR
SodBabod, BoBAoT eFme Wed aeRdTe FINW wFTe FoJNW, Idede
SoPNYRR, FedIBoZB (“roe3vceBabdes™), Rot3v’beBabdaly BB FoN OFwe
Sdeegmen arodde Bedahd NIDETVBTB Wed JINYY egme JoFnvd
B0BANOT IFTe BoBAD BTN (@03 FUIRDBINK?) Tew BB P
BRB3 WEDme We3d ALDAB WEDe BFZDRY wBNDID WFTe WoSBH, WodeD
BUIRPINY SN ODB TeITO ©edd wBD  TdTTadwe  wreyde
SeOrHNYRY BwondmeN ©kme TewmeN WPme TRBBWN (TewweN SoBLE
ARNPomINOe FDe WD HeDADRF PDe el dedBe SwWLnPord D

Sweeny deddbodnde) FpBNIDIHDV.

8393 Iy DI SBZe0BDZBeI0T3. w33 ROF, edbdniw DA
SodBabod, ZoBAoW wFZe ed aFde FINW WFDe JoPrWw, Idede
SoBNIRY FedIToB (‘Bey wBNDT @etdrniw), BB FaveN wFme SeegmoN
aregyse Bedabe HHSTBRWT 23ed FBNYY g FoFRPY BoBAAT G0
B0 BTN (‘903 PUIDIAINK”) Te® NERDIB TP TRBS vFme 930
Qe gD PBBHRY, LENDZHD 85T 9038BFRY, W0l BUarbeIIN STen
OD3 TpTTY DA WFT TeDTTW T AeR)B WFT TPBB WTTe W30
QDB wBTe PFBAR, wBNDID FDe WoSBGRY, B wENRS DeLdeniy
@0 edTe SRPWLNHNYRY BwordmeN Vkme TewmeN wEme @eBBodyeN

2,e80SDHZBY.
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3. 30BN TeIBINY B0deF0d 8533 e Horte SR AeBTNDE It M D)

Vi) 038 SBBOTeTT TIP3 BFICE e T IYTBRYO  IB0ZReFID
SBEBBom Bore WeBBow BORBIDB0Z b 1(e)ad CVB-BoBS () DB (i)d
BR0HY DI TPEDRTY, Soute ADToBB WIRT IF), BePBRW OTT MBI,
20DDHDY. DR

vii) 2021-220 303 JRE Do 2022-230 SRS JIREB, S0BIN0T  JFEIHOLO
LAV LD Tore TITSTW L3 DT J0TNYD  AWBT TSN eBeTNDS
FHENWD DR ITITBRY0B Torte Fox)) BOTRELHRIDT R)IBNW D) Wondnvod

8 DP03W IV U9Ie0BIRY

) BRIV /FeeAIDIDY P

TOTISLIOY.

JBTENP0S, Bowp, 00" D) B30T BITL® B85 ROBADY WTD FodbBd Bo&3 143(5)3
RTNF0Z AeBDT ATEBIND D) TS0 BoTAIDES, ATeeBINY DheeS o) SITO

/60BTRPRY, ©0Z-DOLY AeBhBeeI.

K’é»%’: 3o O TeF & B0., BTN,
DT903: 02.11.2023 _IVEIETE @530&?0832
(5 e80°° 002839S)

Vo/-
A Q. ORDTTG TG
Rplodarie
D0 0. 213102
LB DON®:23213102BGTIXG8748
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Boore3s oo ) 6ém88rw YT B AN Jabd3
S, adde BT0033 538,80BpeFTe ICBHAD 8083 300 eV3eHIHZPHTB, h0oG-A
30633 9,03, 35303

A3, deeaJod BBDY DENNYRY B JwoeN SeBed® s 3BT Somodw
BT IBECNOTW TR. 12,98,00,000/- ToVTS) DBODIT Torte 31.03.20230 TR
6903656 LPDDS dew, Te. 12,64,62,930/- 8N, QAD cst,)c‘i},esdsasz5 wPTIDST. ede
0B I3, deeSod B St3e e JBO DINMY el FTobIINPosT wedriab
QoriaeN Te. 2,97,799/-3), BT TR, VB, SN B80T Hed (BySe BIT
8 de. 0.35 Bo3) 80D A0 NDAVV BT, B8OFS TRE 2022-233, lriadh sV
ed By3e WTT B de. 0.50 BoB Tw. 11,97,000/- DIB) AU IREMVTT 31.03.20230
JONR e300 2593 SO TR. 6,60,88,200/- STELT JISETLOT @TabrIezaNDS
STDFIBT, DY 33, ISrihIeYde DIB00d IIFT  wwIP T
11,97,000003 38D ©oOTV T Torle DEIBWAD D) TAdIO T
&semmwfmd@m’@ T. 6,60,88,200/-0x30 edrt BB TeadTweNd. e3xe3 So. 4,

4.1 DR 4.2 NDAD.

JeTIN[OVW 33 (STatal BREMIOBNP0T/ 908 TTIRBB,INV0T/
ALBITITETITBINPOT/ToVNHD D)  SwonadNeord  wed  3)BesTeaniv’y
SBALSDHPYHVL. By TPNYT  BUIY) SwoDIOIDS BN ad,
QYSBEOBeVT D NS I AW, S5 BIHNY heeS BT BOHRBY, MHDSBUNDHDHDY.

topige) eﬁai)mr\m%}eg BRIFIB IBFETAOT AAT AdeedINnG et 3BaderaNDS
IRDTINNE dzgi BT DI ‘z’bwémb ﬁe@cﬂg, @dcdg( d?,g, B3e @d)d)déé BTN
Torte S edTe QDI ?m)ériv@( 20NdDS Wy ad@rw@( oa%mrbdoé
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SeBDIYDVTZO00T I3, BI3)Y eeS a3 éamd)rwxbd HDETTHPHOQ. 3B 63 5 -
R, 9DV A.

. 23T DeFr3Y & 20 TEMIOBNYY 3TeFess TR B AP JIYNYY aleeaIny

ABerEBYN BT3B JBETD0T BBHINDS IFoDFINR Fedd, RDINYRY,
SHALFING  AleedINY wBabY VBRI Bowd SeBDE DI VeI
ST o) Te. 30,51,47,575/- QYJIOB0dEVT IBITe DR T oweesBadrericie
VPODZYHBO0T IB0e BPWONSY BRresd IFeETE, DDwes3TSesaNTabe vFwe

QLITE DO T} T AISTBTD WIDFroNGes

. DY0e R eTITIBEDIBINYY (2390-000T) Te. 62,14,87,805 & 3o Te. 10,34,26,175)

Q08 Ded JYIO* 03edITe AT Torte T)BeBOITe AT depnw  Te.
19,78,39,426/-, IR DR ABe3[NY BOIBLeB008 Bwon@riwd Twe. 9,76,33,658/-,
e3eB3 Jded wod Te. 1,44,98,926/-, MSNTCT e30BT° Bededny Te. 70,23,479/-,
M3weT3 ey Toeos wedab dw. 42,35,830/- JeODIT Torte BT Y hedS
233 BOHIDSIY MHDHSTUNY.

. 83 vy AV IY Ded, AT 8y wFTe WO 8N deITY 8l 301t
BRBMOBALR) DHDEDBo3E = PIoBOBeVT  [BIAWFY,  BoBADY
DPDYTFO0T S1BUNDS 83 S0y evSwordnY S ;»3obR, BoddeYw T
CIlalerialaliag

7. 3,105 STeBANY B02IBTWT00T SoNTBRR - TREHMeOBMW:

£3263 5 M.
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3,05 SIToBRNP0T BBAHNDE 2390/239000VT BoNBRYY 70%:, 390 LU
TR 30%3Y W) D0WR T,OF BH0H e SNeEsTE TBUNIT Torie B
5906008 300 DI 3LV D0 IeBUINDS SNeEBTET AWTID 07} TevS

QeBe oy VIFEoNTIeS. €33 €3 5.3 MDA,

Ss

3PTOBINYY  Bomdady  Bomday  Jed3 IP3Sah  IEHRIBZDRY,

ODIODEVDZO0T JBBIZNY &HeeS BT BOFORNFRY, MHHLSTDHZHDY.

a)
b)

c)

d)

f)

g)

B,Mo0T0 IToBINYY B0IBWeB00T BWDHTNDS NedS B,NY I8, ToBIB.
DoBIBY €3, ST BORNR.

d DB 3, DENNALT FowodIT0B BOFFOF AT BBAHUNDT DBREWT
D),

2R 00edMN  BodB3weddod, Fwod TSV  ePme  Bsrenide
ToSB3RVIINTDT 230N BROTEIB T ,eBOIDS T9,0° D), T 32,

O3 -Gorie-37e0ee3 aleedod eBabe BB SeBUNDI
SORNRW/ABeBINO FowodIT  wBobh  BweahSRY, [ND  B8pedd e
PDHDERDZHD. .

AW Porte XBeeds DF) VST JYNY Wy B JoW0Rw SowsINert
DS3T L3 SNV, SBBINYO B BV e, IRFBY TSI, S nweN
J38,5o30NDHBE Torte S LeBoh) BoBwed0od S[TeORY, e80T E3,
BREBO IOSTeIB oD I3, FeBUINT.

AAGF BeeddnY B Todr3 0BedNRW, JRADODS-ZoMednwd Forie
JoPpearaoNda Sochrmedny B @O SYNYR) BIBeE DJ088 Fo3TBY
DoB3AZ3R Bewe B B BB DT3B ADToZ WJIRW Fjvwen
RPOFDIE YR I3 FBUNDBT T  R0VBIOor'  yendod
B,70e3e30:30) L3 ST,
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h) dw. 10,000/-3,08 BB BPYB  B@WNRET FowoRIBOZ (Bweodh D) SYw
O0@R) J0303 IRFT 31Fe e J03BT3Y  ,eBOIDI T, CiGAlIAA T
30 3DJDW.

i) B;medze DINNY Sevews / ByMedBe A[eTINY  evewdd ), FALTI)HW
ATFLIY, £, Fpe0mIY) E3 IRETY I8, HoSTINDIT.

j) BymebBe DINNET [oWARITAZ, MEM-Terte-cevee3 odeedad  Babd
3,00 DINNAY  TREITIY,  HA-Borte-cevee  wBoBTZT B
B0IBLCON BH0BOIZTe BB, TVoBRHE FOHBBNRY ATBH Borte ~eeodad
3T STI[SY, MHDHITIHZHDY.

k) DOMAD DB ABeB[IND 2 BV E3 F0eNPos, arede SBTIDNRR
QODIN, o BOBWeTO0T 2ed AT WO BTN o)TeBTe VZD,
BOYNRWD DDB0oIBHY MHHETL) DST.

) ovee3 eBdeEd DINND DD ABeIINVT  TowodAT Moa"aoajﬁﬁ@ﬁ
JooRITBoZ  STpwas, SPYMPSY SoBVWL Sewswd, ANPBRDS BB
RDETL BDJHD.

m) RDADTT BoWBWeTOt TSI [TRUE [IWenRI) (BU°BTR) BRTBIDLE
BBOINYY Torie BB0NY SoCG0D0T Wl SJeUSd) NBBTB) Tt
QBT BEabNTRY, Sy ,e8)3 B8r3EY NHHATYDIT.

SODBEI MY SP)ToT:

i Budpod AORTPVIVE, TNy TONYY [yevTews d)’aozgd) 333,03
BRDNDRITIY, MeDATTNT Forte BT wFme odde], &SPy, WINYY
o) SBehaldee BET WBOR BB B8re0E el BPOEIBS BN

i 2eAR, Bed) ARERFDN  HAR-Bere-Ievewd HAT  wSdABY  INDR),
B0BLCD FATINY JIJeBBAD A0eFabY) edabh SIYnY TeIERY  Heds
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10.

SOTPRE DYDY, BROODS  BITNYY  Torie Jogperrpoddha Derny
B8BLAYO SN, BRSaLODE Fored SIB) BT 0 S W FedDHSS.

OBe, DB BVIT NIV 23edT RO/W03/BTEI/20  BBREROD
OPNY TUVUTIMVR) 50508, FOBODT Tore BOBOVE TOLRVRY
3,0BHTOY. .

B0BAY TOTID BE3 V0T TYPERTO VEDZPOBIHF BVeDNY BRIV,
ZADBIRY ISFBHD BV FDABIMOT BoBIN BRR, BOBOVIEBNDIT.

3,080 AZeBIAVTT FowoRIBOIB, MHAST-Bre-TIe0ET VS T,ReIDY,
B03BWBO NS -Berie-Te003 3 0BBZHT BT BJI0BSOTL) L3FTe BRT9,
FABZY ATFDH TR  FpeoBeabIT D @H0BOWLE DO QO
SR eODJYTIY SoWDSOBUHET.

Dew,08  BFoTNPon Teorte IJIWO IJIVBYNY  DeeJ  Tod@), Wob3NW
3edDYB00T, Torte VT TEINY Ted) ToOWIB/BRDD ToOWIB Tore B
A FO ITJIT D), TeOWIB/BBDD DOMIBD BySTETY DT -2003
IO ol FTBBEINY SPUEIOBIDRY, SBRD DoY) WBDFeTNTIEES.

38 63 1(2c)obe) FeDBLRNDS FPO,BY  BroFLd Ty BB NS ABDDIIRY

(Bodram'd) BRTDBBI BT FoIFNW B SRBDS ORI /SB[ &2, Te.

31,54,521/- (00 SR Tp. 31,54,521/-) FeODIT Tore F0BAI VBT, YVTVOTBI),
S7eBDHZYDVTZO0T, eI, e DR TMIO FTorle ITDIBLIND & Dedrt
B3N DO €3 DIT.
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n.

12.

13.

14.

mémée Q,LSITIBETBINYY BSToD QT Tore VBDToD =OMeIBVE3 Te.
1,04,52,587/-, ed IRENEN0S Ted), 3T ST VDT T HVSIoD
BON3T 3 DS Te.  78,59,142/-3e0W), RNV TowoRIT0Z, TIBeUIMIB Horie
= Nal eﬁriézsmﬁd)d PVBVOTNRY w7 MHDSTLD Foxy TVDProaNTeS. wedle,
BOZpotd ADFR JBTENTY, Fed@omed 808 Hed  JoBAd HVTVOFBY
PHDAIDHBS. e, 08 S90HNP0T, 30BN IeBHT  eVTWORFNY TR i
S, DTYHBY, SBBBTL oy WIDBProNTeS. 33 o 12.2 & 12.3 MDA,

3 AE3 deRSod WBDY B e o8 SFYY, 20010 SREB F0BTTO e30DE3
3R Forte BoRNW SwzohmeN o0 TeBUNZTR TRW, JVITESDT
ebdNY SpC3doweN Fore dwnY B)3e306 WezNDHYBO0T, BoHBI NI
ABedITNTodhe Do It Terie BHchBRY S@BeBTN HHSTUNToDE Doy I}
FOWBRY L) Do) TP EoNGeI.

I AeBUNDS S30d3RD T ISTBRYS, DHBBedDALODS de. 1,35,90,292/-
SPOE webed D) i PeearTieoBIHS BB e 80D WBWDAD, 3BT
BabA B 586008 Tarte 2009-10008  2nia@: BerrieoBB0or) EpedIDIHBOoT
3 DFoSord BOrsdTiesaNd), TR Hed bR B3N SpedIDZIHD Torie &
eIt weIBRY, B3t BeedIDYTB, Fo3tNDHI3.

TTT20TBOR FyeBNDS BwoNBRE) 3,eT0DIBY), IB,BRTEY,, B3 VY STre3d
TZETB, AT J,ReIT,N  JeBwNDS Te. 7,76,80,780/-8  SwoNE  Fere
BRI ToSNORY  2cbednaN Te. 20,97,901/-, SVOBITTYTT 2cberToN Te.
1,72,02,000/-, SBPOT'IOIT 2emoN  Tp. 2,80,500/-, ZoTIROT 2cbednaN Tw.
5,775/~, 3S9QYTTY cledmaN Te.  52,46,817/- JeDDIT. 8 Sewordnwkd Dewr

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli&Tirupati (AP).

II 37 I,



IAKGSIDC

633€ DAFB ITD

-
AN

RAMRAJ & CO., No.65, 1V Floor,

Chartered Accountants 29" A Cross, Geetha Colony,

IV Block, Jayanagar,
Bangalore 560011
Telephone: 080-48504727
Email: ramrajl2 @ gmail.com

~N

16.

LIBDRAANOT 2393 &')oé)dg, %wérw cﬁa&esdmda@(rﬁ@e, Fr YNNI Sodéob@(ﬁef)e B3Ie
QDIYBO0T B3 IRV mcsééoi)agrﬁ@e QB3 momsséobag(ri@e BoRBRY)
Vo) RVDFEoNDBeS. 535’% £3 0. 10.3(a), (b), (c) & (d)ojmg( NAA.

15, RERD/DENNV0T 23BN TowoRIW BFTENTY, Wl STIDHTINY IIesTES,

0B TP, woldrt JeBBab 33, MyBB00T BNy B)BesTE, BTre3d ISeETTW
SCTeN SJRO FeBDT wednner SHeendmd Bod ITewed, BZes SGoR
B3t BV FYFOBOBVS, Bocde Inniy bt 23eB30hRY, J8,FSHID, D
wB I3RS, 2383 woment ey BT By, D) Jewe BB JAIDS
So06008 BT D) },LTIVIBEDITYNYRY, 3B SITD WBUNDST. WDTES
S0%3MY Bed3dboreN ABT BOTTeded8Te B Fowy) WRBRBETNTeS.

BYIT Tond), BYD TP, VVYSFZITURY 125 B0 BT JMerSsran
B30a8Yod  RwondmeN BB de. 312.50 LIZNY BN BoORITOS, JFRB
DeTT VT TR FEIBNY  2woT m@aaﬁmﬁ 95.67 ABTODA), a&’beﬁd& DJ003
12.04.20228 T9,0e3 JFIe0DZT Fwewd S[MerdE  erdeeNd), weddds U353
RTBNYY NDHDHSTTNDHIZ00T AB3 e BePF LB Toxy) VP TNDIEE3.
e38e3 Jo. 5.47) MDA

17. B3y, TISDNMY BI0ITY A,eZoTIBE DT B, o QO3S WG  BTWDTSY Tog,e0*

BRI VO 30033 B NoweN TorSHODEY) Tre. 28,38,764 T BSOS IRE 2020-
21 & 2021-223, TowoRIT »OOI eIHaDh [PNRY wdabd Te. 42,69,798330( 3
BNV, AW T Be0* WABLRIITOS 30033 BeeRToNDHIHBO0T JowoTBES
o3MYR, S, BOBeOUIT wBNITe ADITI0B  SBZBIZY e @TT
BOHIDNYRY, MHDSTL T BTIDFEToNDBeES.
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18. 2013-140 J03000T FoTJd 2), 00NV o -THedod SeWOAT eVE0E SRS,

Tod3adbendde eVPDDT SO Te. 2,50,20,76008) 2022-230 SRS IR TYAD
QUBI0T Te. 11,46,600 TeOW), BNFEIB TBFECNOT VRTDITW BRSRLTIOD @ﬁééé
QADIT.

19. 303D TSEtS egenid w905 Be,RPR FowodABoT (Tebud wel) BOBTT
To0T,D weddwe FeOW), TTY JIJOROBeVR ITJTe AT WD Tp. 72695/~
w300 eddD), (RBTY dp. 40000/-8  BYAD FFNWD JeODHIBT Torle BHES
BReg 3y shed aRnY 3308 BOHRRI,HHETVIHOY.

20. JJBR D) BoMed UBIIZ) IeNT (@dwmas Q) TDRD DI Sewerd
Tp.1317767/-8,  JowoRAT0B, (VBT BeeaIny  JIIFBHBAOT  IY035,N
BBHRDONDT SeorD Tp. 497656 JLODHBT) 3o TeBMeOB0D BTN SN
SN D) SHOR IBTe[DeTE) ©owdh SNerBOTUNDHE BO@HTN 230 BINTI)
([Acd DB w905 2ey) Tore WO TBMOINYRY, ©xT Ddrf 38D

To0OTBINDIT.
ﬁ@%’: Boniedd 000 & B0., DTN,
DN903: 02.11.2023 IEICTE @8%30&31

(R0 Speodded $0a30028398)

R/ -
A VT VG 6@3
RISV Ar]e)
ﬁdﬁésa ﬁoz;das 213102

dnBDO~:23213102BGTIXG8748
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3,303, I8, 30TReerdsc; [oOR “@Hwog - B”

[8hoFes8 Dozl Ty 85100871 €983 B INeD JADDST TG NYIT 3ide &vele 20230 daed
038, soaIal JE DY beef V), ke OV080 D0DAD 5038 90Q ‘ST So~LOV03, &
DB ToTTIF,E N33y abeeS S0 DY eveIedddDoI]

Z0BID BRES BeegBY e IR Tore I Zwed PTYD FBIBDB  HVTZeBR0T
ATEHITNDS I3, 30T IF3NY 300330 et Torte I eBIoNDT SyodbdNwD
TR ISTRNPY, SO SDHBR0D T ooy S5,S0TReTV @,30hodd T
SO0ZRELAIDT JBTZNY YIBNWD Torie ¥BT DeIBINY 808 e, Tore I, MO,
BRVBYS DA F0DBAD0B, TR IVD SRR BeI0BT:

)

F0BAOD BAMW), TIRT DB TP TooBIToI;

a.

BOT0EmB, 3 BLIAMW T B0 TINB edbdnive JedBod BANW, T3
DR TR Torle Te3e SANY ToRPHe ITTNY I SoBIaky [eSTT
TSBIZNERY, ASELIDIDY.

S AeBUNDHS S7ed3NRWD D) IITHBRY0Z Torte ScD,08 B0BeDTL) €3I
BoBINY DeIBZNPoZ, Q9 JR), TRV DA TN IRET 93D
SBIBTNEDOT  P3BeN 362%&@&)0%&@&9. SoBAAk, I, WPNTAHTY
BoBAOD eZ) Torte ©BT SANY JoIS), BOMedd, dobSBTeN JHRFIY,
B02eOWT BoaheBDNRY, BVTQBBIeIeD. FoBA0D VTP QIR JIOIDS
JoONYoZ, ©o3m H0BeuTah IDDBY FTYUINTRY, MDATVINDIST Forie
OJYNYY, AR, VITBOBeDTIeTNDLIT.

SR AeBUNDHS S70H3NRW D) ITTBRY0Z Torte S, 08 B0BeDTL) €3 HI
BoBANY DIBIF0Z, dvy AT BAINY BR,BZNYR, SDrT LI @NIDZHDY
Torle B TOHDOT HJYINWD JoBAah IIOIY VWMo IIIBTLD Do)
LIBDFroND3eS.

SREB BBHDY BoBJad S, WeYTe BN, TIBT DR ToDANYRY (et
B8N Jed) PIT® SPUEIBT SBIDIDY.
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[ 1n |

1 40 |



IAKGSIDC

633€ DAFB ITD

(

AN

RAMRAJ & CO., No.65, 1V Floor,

Chartered Accountants 29" A Cross, Geetha Colony,
IV Block, Jayanagar,
Bangalore 560011
Telephone: 080-48504727
Email: ramrajl2 @ gmail.com

~N

iii)

e. BBYZ DoBRPAW IDrt wBNADLT Sedb3NYod, WeRod FBHITNY (30,0DR’)
Fo0TS, 19880 BOHO Teorle BT BDHY TTeBITNDS AoHIRYoZ SomI0dw
ooR)Te 23eTocD es&_oododg( TPODDLYDY wede abeYdde IeTocd dédmddd@(
SBIDHPY0.

VOB, Torte WADAD OBHFT DA JowoRITOS

BoBAAW I AeBDHT  HINW  DF)  ITTBNY0Z  Tore  ID,03
202eDTV DT BOBINY TeRBTIZNF0Z, JTVRIEINWD 2ed) DR VNN
SNDJHTO0T  Z0BABW  JVFEALAD  ZoeBPODY Y ICVDJIELINY 033
SO2eIFDRY, SBRIDLRIDY.

b. BoBAW WYOBNW DT TEISOD VoINPT INWD TNy TeBBY  adred)dde
DB 20BHFT D30V OFIIDSDHIYDY) Torie Bt FoTd0T B8T3e3W 3083
38 @SR (ii) (b) BoBT &9T,ANTL) DIHDQ).

BoBAc SRt BHT TG I ITTHAYS, BoBI cireR)Te BPBZRA,
SRBDHBDY, WPTe WBO BFT YBFIR, LEAIDBDY, VFT> IFFT OTHDE
BEF WS oFT YT VWS ciedTe TONYRY WFDD FondRvR) S0BANVr,
RoRIRVM, AV BeHMOBH T8 FoFR9r vFm WERTe 33 IZrOn
oeed SBDHIDOTIZOT Z088 33 RS (i) {(a) to ()} BB IR,ATL RO,

a) S AeBUINDHS Fod3NRH DB ISTBRFP0Z, 0B BJF0T* 202288 ;WP
RO o) O3, doodé, BT QIO BRFLIB TBrTB, DB 3TIeSoNDI
BNV TN de. 15 Feedn¥ TIUBTTY Do B, WD Syeede 20238
DDHB30NBE,TINDIT.  swerie, ISP, SCDAD BJ03TITie B SO
BoBAW BTBODHIYOW. VBT STVRUMDIBODY, SoTOZRHLD o) VT ToNDBeES.
35363 S0. 10.4), NSA.

b) S AeBTINDD S70H 3N DR ITITHBNY0S, BoBAINY So0LA, 20138 ITR) 185
DI 1868 HLBVOTIY BBAHY  BoIJadw AeRD)Te WeB0ADIRY, wBNIDIHDY e
el PBBZoDRY, AeBDHIYDY FDe  abeTe BRBBHIRY, SBDIHDY. &8zdT,
Bol3 38 BT (iv) BoBAM ©IF,0aheTerdIHOL).

ST AeBUNDE RSN DA ISTBNYoS, So8S 73 DoB 76 T WFFDYIAD %1
Beded Qo) JONSTORDT TTe BoBINY  SodbToh eyhdde VST JooHS
PVTVOPIFOB Tore BIJYNY ©J[,0d TEITNDHT eF)dde AoLSDNY,0 BoT 03w
aeRTe  BeTeINFIY,  YeBOIDHIDY. 8300T, ©BeIT ol 38 @33R (v)O
PUTVOTRR JOBIN IF,00TMDHIHDQ).

o]
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vi)

vii)

SodLT0od BoBB 1480 VD S0BS (1)303 Beor) JVZETY BOIAT 0T e BeDTEIBRE
30 Dot BFNY ATEBHDTY ANDBEIDRIDVDF00T 8Te3nT 3088 38 &T2Y(vi)S
PUTVOTRR  BoTAN 9F,00TerHOY.

TRFWG 2303NI FowoBITo3:

S AeBUNDHS B3NN D) ITTHMP0Z Torte SD,08  BO2eDTE) L3 DS
ZoBAD DeIBZNYoZ, I, NTHDTY, BOTFDBIR0DT wotd JTINI,T
VBT Doedy DI STWIRTW Joriwed Te. 3,98,88,201/-C heeS SamarS3Rode)
oZ,0hTrhIodH, MDHSTUTE AW, T3 T9YHeBTS, ToS3TIeFTNDT  ITH &
eI 301 de. 71,79,876/-F) BRTDIB,  PIFAD, sweod 30r, Syevees 30,
I B0t DB Jewe 301t VB0 301t DISIT WedN¥SR JeOBoZ SzTD QWS
TIRVING WBNTRY, e eeN AohBToN HIB3DST.

BoWDS0ToB Foy) ST Ty BeFoTT, B ¥ 3VIDITD, BPTDIBD , 31:3e
Sreede, 202380 RDToI  OJYNTR, ToS3I3Z, DV0300T BT SonWiPNoS wed
IO Wod ADBoIT IBTD VT I A, Bwead S0rf, I D) Jewve 30,
o003 07, 90T0 20, VBT DIIIG WedNY Tox 30 RWJHVL).

B | DoRS Wedod 0ed | Fponrt [owoddT ATOTAIS] N er)
ﬁosdzs 93D (Qn.)

1 Jeme 30 - 5 JIReVNo3  Bad) | 33,46,823 Seonsy  rriceddod
R3ricedd DR e E) B3R BB, B0

2 e3d 30 2008-09 to 2022-23 78,00,000 | 2021-228 398 JRT
I3 393, 33
(Alelalecing

a. I eBUNDS Fod3ND DB) ITVRMPoZ Torte SD,08 BOTeHTL) DS
0B Tty BIJNYo, 313e eeds, 202300 VDT0B Dew), 0B BTeBT LVB-BoBS
(a)ab®  evdeDITHToBD DIORIJWG  WBNYRY, IBTITHNY  FeTedowN T
5905030 Be3ed RBTe VDT ISTAYRY, ¥t QedwNS:
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(QRzNRYY)
3D | Kool 23987 Sevord | el | 3Boed | NS abmedd

BID Bed3 Ce. Roworaty 398 QS
ISE P03

-2
mfe)a;

viii) I, S0TREFID Horte STt 0 DNIDS o drivo3, swead S0t 5o, 19610
B [IerSDADY S0 I3,239059,N STeohTor) DED,BREY /AT, SB,T
RVIBBO BT ADT0BH 0T YLTWIBTEHNHL QDIDL.

ix) TRER BowoBRBWoSB, Ten® DTS DATITTANDRHT:

BOBAOD e3DES &aeaﬁrﬁ%} &,f,sadd 0T eFIoDo3, IRET wd@ojoeﬁm AT BEITIRD
ﬁoﬁmﬁw /méoa)ﬁ%b / 2363 AP Te T AeRITIBO0T IBTOBDd TOR) @m@ag.
83003, 35330 3083 38 RITD) , (ix) (a to f) BoTAN IF,ATY, DIV

X) ToIERAB 3FOF RO JoodIBo3

BoBAAD TYTOPNS TTERAS BPO* VFDo VOBTB  JIBERAZ  BPOR (T3
BB R JedBod) Swewsd aredde BOHTIY, RS FBDIDY DR IREB
3PDY ddredTe BB Fab  (Yerid: ©F@me wah,abh WDTT) HehnY ) SeBDIYBY
(BodB 9D N dadeenSab ReDR BT BOT3BVBDIT B230BDNL (Bp3Se
OEDe Parid:) 8xd0rd 8Bedr RICB) 30 eVBBoBI (x)a DB b)od BAHY [SH
o3y R AT DD

xi) SodIr BowoRAToI:

a. 2BNIDT L3N D) ITTHENP0I, IR THDY S0BIOT drePade e
OBDe FoBID eI aeYde Joddah BFTRTIY,  NADAIDJIDY T
elalniiplgleiialS)
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xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xv)

xvi)

b. ZOTINY ZodLTWodh BoBB 1430 LVT-WTOA) (12)3 VBAHO JREB VIOV Torie Bt
JIVDOD DT03T STt AreYWe SITHODLRY, FoBANY (BBE* & BBEIRTE) DT,
201480 ANQBBIDT0Z IBWeS ADT-4803 Be0T) IBFTTY WoDJIDZHDL).

c. wBNTTINDT FoH3NWD DB) ITTHBNY0Z, TFrSHDY BoBAAOT Arey)se
QARL* 23ReIT* BRTINMW ]),e8080) 3 0.

WO d ™

BoBAA A 3o SADHZHDL esdoaod 33e30 Bo&B 30 VB WORA (xii) BoBAN
@@oﬁomr{)d)&uﬁ.

BOBANY So0LT oD SoBBNW 177 D) 1888 9RDITTE 03N S0BAW TS BZWRe o1
BBHTB, WwIBIDHTT. WOBH VOWOHB TZNY FBHTITNY ITTMPRY, F,TVTTT
5,23, DISBMPY WNSIDB0Z 8BS Beexk BNYY guedRV L DHIT.

50303 8,30 FowoRddToS

2. S, VVTYOHTO BoBI FBBIOE MG, Barte FSHICT Oedrt BRVPDITOSH
20y BRIV FFNYRY wIrte W03 SOnDE0 B3O8 UB,BOTRTIY FET
FWIBY.

b. &38300T Bs ddaoi)dg( AT3BTew 80308 I3, 30TpeTTe ddaojmg( 3R D3 emsé
emq) ci)c—-\b@avm.

It AeBUINDS F7od3NRW DR ISTHBRY3 IRET THODLO BoBAW ATeeBBD,
gD IBerBB8dRoNT JoBse QDS B3riweodrt dregde SN Wud &BHTNTY
2wYRPoBDIDY. 63008, JomINY FodbBoh BoBB 1928  LVBOFRW  BoBIN
3,00TrHIH D).

S AeBLNDS oSN DB IBTHNTP0Z, 0TI DT W9 0z° B8z RoBAy?
50T, 19348 ZoBZ 45-1A00 BB FpeoDIIV WS VNSE VDYDY, VVTe,
0B QT3 JeeoBed @t TS VT (CoR) 035e)Te W903071eSBT BREFS  WFD
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xvii)
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MBATTEE BEISIRD BEDTEIBNFRY, STBIDIDY. BT0o3, B8T3e3TW 5088 38 IV (xvi)3
80hY) ITHTDABAL BoB F obTerbHYHDe .

Bomo) IZB H0DST IRFTO OTPDe W J[RFBY oYW IR IFIY,
DIAIDIH QL.

IRT 9THADLD méda&dﬁ dsééaei@edsaod To2democdody adZDL).

BRFS OITIBNYY, DT HIZ DA 8PS BSINY INTrHS A0eZS DT03NR,
T TPBMIOBNY T3S, 8RB BeexydNY WHAd AT VBT 03N, HoBLD
ABeEBBT 7} S, SWBVE, FBTIBVo AdeeR[INY 7] edbdNY ITeRHBNY B80T
e Doe I, BOTEFINLD, mgzsﬁ%i) D) ©omeRNY Bl e I,
YT 0DB0B, I, I3,T0TReFTo SO0 DT003TOWD P33T VAP BINW ADIHOL)
Torle BoBAN B8R TRE S:3800 DT003BOW T VWS SY TBABNMOBNYR), INW
W93 o3 QT003R0T B TRB 3380 DJT0BDOT oW JIREFT I FODI
VIDFET), BPODDBT Q0T T WDV eI .

BoPETEEF TS WO (JOTBT) TJooRIToZ It (XInlatlSrialesta;
DeH3ND DF) ISTTBRYoZ Horte HeO SBAWSDHE BReINTRY, BPTDTBD
ﬁa’b@od DNY B0deerT0d e3PV Deed 33w e SoBDAO3W dzgd J0BTe A
SRR BoBANY FodLBh HBe VIBY ANHBBIDSE DT IBO Sodbdod BoBS
1358 eUB-B0o8B3B (5)3 28BIe AoRFIah LVBVOFRY03 8BS IRe BWSI0DTT e

BonNY TDD 0P SMrAIDIHDY.
Seord CeTedIYY

J[owod TSR3 (b)c323, ST | ANDBB | ANQB | o), —
By, D | TRPFTEF | a0 ODTRB | 2k BT | BIB | BINY
S . sl | ‘g;‘;eia Serdd | Bt | Avoe,
DeeS e , [ew Jmee | ey
Rredw SR0rd ;:): L | BeSeh | dad | cedde
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2019- 3281211 3281211 oA dna)?s
2020 S03)0HT3 BOHT AR
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2021- 1941091 1941091 BoBAD d».?oas
2022 S030HT3 BOTT AN
Beedrt eBD3T.
3. 20,00,000/-
2022- 3199123 3199123 a) BoBA d»a)as
2023 S03)0HT3 BOHT AR

Beedr} AeBDI3.

3. 1,00,00,000/-

b)  BoBID TSED
BB mettern, NTerieF,
Aon B8Y @O Sedrt
QeBDIT.

3de. 25,00,000/-

c) OB IZeED
BB  BFe3e BB
Sodezn, Jdener, N3N
3J Ralola] Jeedri
AeBDIT.

3e. 15,00,000/-

d) BoBadn
rnedeorqnad STl e)
To0eId T Toew, RN
Beedrt QeBDIT.

3. 30,00,000/-
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31e Sraedr 20230 SRFB ©03,3, BTOFEIB Tox, ey B,MROBNY VY A ADVIT B30,
sBF8 g any e I, W0t BT0BE &Bod, J8,30ZeeTET oD B088 10(HTO
“SIRRTIB,B DR TIBTIE, 3 B3, Brsh” dpevchad ©BWS eVSeDBL LD

& JBo3) 8PS Bee’d BRIN FowodIBoZB BoBANY Zodbd, 20133 (B ©5°”) 3083 1430
gVBB0B3 30 Lo (i)3 BAHY 80308 JaboB gy eHed I, STD.

1. 313e @eede 202300m) AWB0I BRFEIB Tazd, Ty B;M0BMY DB INaD b33
(‘© BoB) JBoB) B8RS BeexdnY J330TpeFIab B3t 8 OIF, FeIJadrerda
DBF208BY ZoBAah 8RB Beexkdny ICONY I3 30FeeIoh, BoS08 BHES
Aoho3eny Joadeendeodrt k) SBID3Be.

©30303 8HF3 daboBenivrt 8BS Incd wmed

2. 30D BBYS DoBYWY BDFZ ITANY et 80303 B3DES oo IBBRVT
T0200T03 @m‘@,ax@sw‘ B85 WUt ot ©8x' QB ((da ) A3
BRIBIDS Jeriedde 3T dodbold BoBJdobh @3 IV eRDIZ ed, Torte O
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Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited

KSSIDC MISSION STATEMENT

The Corporation’s principal objective is the promotion and
development of Small Industries in the state. Construction
and utilization of infrastructure, especially in backward areas,
procurement and marketing raw materials, technical support
and assistance are means to reach the goals. A concern for
results, emphasis on quality and timely work and willingness

fo understand the problems of entrepreneurs are the staff creed.

An industrially prosperous
Karnataka is our vision
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED A
Rajajinagar, Bangalore-560 010
BOARD OF DIRECTORS FROM 01.04.2022 TO 31.03.2023.
Sri. KalakappaBandi. M.L.A. :  Chairman
Sri. Pankajkumar Pandey. [.A.S. :  Director
Dr. Ravi M.R. I.A.S. :  Director
Smt. Satyabhama. [.A.S. :  Managing Director
UP TO 01-06-2022
Sri. S.J. Somashekar. [.LA.S. :  Managing Director
Sri. N. Shivashankar. [.A.S. :  Director
Sri. Girish. R. [LA.S. :  Director
Sri. Nitish K. I.A.S. :  Director
Sri. Akadas G.R. [LA.S. :  Director
Sri. S.C. Patil. :  Director
Sri. Narayana Prasanna :  Director
Sri. Govindaraju :  Director
Sri. Shashidhar Shetty :  Director
Sri. K.N. Narasimhamurthy :  Director
- 1001 .
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
Rajajinagar, Bangalore-560 010
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 29.11.2023

Sri. Sarana Basappa Darshanapur. MLA. : Chairman

Dr. Richard Vincent D'souza IAS. :  Director

Sri. Kumar T.H.M. IAS,, Managing Director

Dr. Satisha. B.C. IAS., Director

Sri. Vijaymahantesh B., Danammanavar. [IAS., Director

Sri. Nitish K. IAS. Director

Dr. M. Mahesh IAS., Director

Dr. K. Socrates, Director Director

Sri. K. Durugappa, Director

Sri. Shashidhar Shetty Director

Sri. N.P. Dhiren. Company Secretary

Independent Auditor Ramraj& Company,
Bangalore-560 011

Banker State Bank of India

Administrative Office Administrative
Office Building,
Industrial Estate,
Bangalore-10
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Directors Revort

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 634 Annual Report together with the
audited accounts for the year ended 31st March 2023.

Financial Summary (Rs in Lakhs)

SI No Financial Highlights 2022-23 2021-22

1 Gross Revenue 8625.21 7002.53

2 Gross expenses 4052.42 4390.18
Profit before tax 4572.79 2612.34

3 Add-Prior period Adjustments (49.60) (13.81)
Profit before tax including Prior 4523.19 2598.53
Period Adjustments

4 Extra-Ordinary Items 0.00 (473.37)
Profit for the year before Tax 4523.19 2125.15

5 Less: Tax Provisions 1210 510

6 Add/Less: Deferred tax & Other 241.03 73.54
tax adjustment
Profit after tax including Prior 3554.22 1541.62
Period adjustment

HUMAN RESOURCE

Your company has always believed that human resource is the most important resource
and continues to work for its development. The functioning and activities of different
personnel were aligned to company’s business objectives. The ongoing thrust on
rationalization of manpower with focus on proper utilization. The manpower
strength as on 31st March 2023 was 65 comprising 47 Men and 18 Women. The
proportion of SC / ST employees constituted 55.38% (SC 18 & ST 7). 03 persons
are on deputation from the Government of Karnataka and 01 person has gone on
deputation from KSSIDC to other organizations. Your Company has been
extending the benefits available to its employee under Payment of Gratuity Act 1972
and other such beneficial legislations.

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND EXPENDITURE.
The Company has no manufacturing activity. Hence, the Company has no remarks on
the above aspects.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

Your Directors are optimistic about company’s business and hopeful of better
performance with increased revenue in next year. There was no change in the nature of
business of company.

DIVIDEND
Your Directors are pleased to recommend Dividend at 30% of Post Tax profit .
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate
on the date of this report

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Company has no manufacturing activity. Hence, the Company has no remarks on
the above aspects. There was no technology absorption .The Corporation has no foreign
exchange earnings and there is no foreign exchange outgo in pursuant to section 134(m)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk
threatening the Company’s existence are very minimal.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY
ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Company has developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives as per the provisions of companies act.

The Company has constituted a CSR Committee consisting of three directors as
under:

1.Managing Director, KSSIDC

2 President, KASSIA

3.MSME, Director

The Annual Report on CSR has been provided seperately as annexure along
with this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence
the said provision is not applicable

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

There is no contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

The qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in
their report has been addressed in the addendum which is annexed to this
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report.

The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not
applicable to the Company.

COMPANY'’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT
OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

Since the Corporation is the Government Company pursuant to Section 2(45) of
the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel is as per Government Notification and Remuneration paid to
suchappointed Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is as per the Grade fixed
by the appointing authority.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return can be viewed on the Company website
www kssidc.co.in

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW:

The Company has conducted 04 Board meetings during the financial year i.e.
29.07.2022, 28.09.2022, 14.11.2022 and 24.02.2023

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
the Board hereby submit its responsibility Statement:

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
(e) the Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the

Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not
applicable to the Company; and
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(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate
Company during the year under review.

DEPOSITS:
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year
under review.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The company is a government company pursuant to 2(45) of the companies act 2013 and
as mentioned in company’s policy relating to directors appointment, payment of
remuneration and discharge of their duties the appointment of Directors and
Key Managerial Personnel is as per Government Notification and Remuneration
paid to such appointed Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is as per the
Grade fixed by the appointing authority.The company has written a letter to
government for appointing independent director to the board and awaiting the
government approval.

DIRECTORS:
Board of Directors from 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023 is as follows

Sl Name of the Director Designation Incoming Outgoing
No Date Date
1 Sri Kalakappa Chairman 28.07.2020 -
Gurushanthappa Bandi
2 Sri Pankaj Kumar Pandey, | Nominee 31.03.2021 -
LA.S Director
3 | Dr.RaviM.R,LA.S Nominee 24.03.2022 -
Director
4 | Smt.Sathyabhama, I.A.S | Nominee Dirctor | (1 08.2022 -
S Sri. S.J. Somashekar, Managing 29.05.2022 -
LAS. Director
6 | Sri. N. Shivashankar Nominee 20.07.2022 | 08.08.2022
LA.S. Director
7 | sri. Girish R., LA.S Nominee 01.09.2022 -
Director
8 | sri. Nitish K, LA.S Nominee 28.06.2022 -
Director
9 | sri. Akadas G R Nominee 09.10.2019 | 31.03.2023
Director
~ [706] ~
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10" | sri. s C Patil Nominee 01.09.2020 i
Director
I sk Narayana Prasanna Nominee 10.08.2020 -
Director
12 s v Govindaraju Nominee 25.04.2022 -
Director
13 | sri. Shashidhar Nominee 21.08.2022 | 11.09.2022
Director
14 | sri. K.N. Nominee 12.09.2022 -
Narasimhamurthy Director

Board of Directors of KSSIDC as on 10.11.2023 is as follows

SI No | Name of the Director Designation

1 Sri. Sharana Basappa Darshanapur, Chairman

2 Dr. Richard Vincent D'souza IAS, Nominee Director

2 Sri. Kumar T.H.M. IAS., Managing Director

3 Dr. M.R. Ravi., IAS., Nominee Director

4 Sri. Vijaymahantesh B., Danammanavar. | Nominee Director

IAS.,

5 Sri. Nitish K. IAS., Nominee Director

6 Dr. M. Mahesh IAS., Nominee Director

7 Dr. K. Socrates, Director, Nominee Director

8 Sri. K. Durugappa, Nominee Director

9 Sri. Shashidhar Shetty, Nominee Director
ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The company has in place adequate systems of internal control to ensure
compliance with policies and procedures. Internal Audit of all the zonal
offices/branch offices of the company is regularly carried out to review the
internal control systems. The Internal Audit Reports along with implementation
and recommendations contained therein are constantly reviewed by the Audit
Committee of the Board.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s. Ram Raj &co.,
Chartered Accountants, Bangalore as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the
year 2022-23.The Report of Auditors has been annexed as Addendum along with
this report.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING
VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has constituted the Audit Committee consisting of three directors
as under:
1.Secretary to Government, Commerce and Industries
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2. Managing Director, KSSIDC Ltd

3. Deputy Secretary Finance Department

4. Director, MSMEDI, GOI

5. President, KASSIA

The Audit Committee reviews the internal control systems and Internal Audit
Reportsan and reviews the Financial Statements of the Company.

MAINTAINENCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL
GOVT. UNDER SUB-SECTION-1 OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT 2013:

The Provisions relating to maintenance of cost records is not applicable to this Company

COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE CONSTITUTION
OF INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE UNDERTHE SEXUAL
HARASMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESAL) ACT, 2013.

In accordance with the provisions of the Internal Complaints Committee (Prevention,
Prohibition and Elimination) Act, 2013 (14 of 2013) in order to prevent women'’s sexual
harassment at workplace.

The following officers/employees are appointed as chairman and member of the
committee:

1. Mrs. T Lakhsmidevamma - President

2.Mrs K Sulochanadevi-Member

3.Mrs P M Uma - Awake, Member

The Company is committed for safety of women Employees and complaints from the
company’s women employees will be taken up and addressed on timely basis.

SHARES:
During the year under review, the company has undertaken following transactions:
Increase in Buy Back of | Sweat Equity | Bonus Shares Employees
Share Capital Securities Stock Option
Plan
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE

REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS:

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL

GOVERNMENT UNDER SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 148

COMPANIES ACT, 2013

OF THE

The Company is not

same is being maintained

required to maintain cost records specified by the Central
Government under sub section (1) of the Section 148 of the Companies Act,2013 and the
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DETAILS OF APPLICATION / ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

Neither any application was made nor any proceeding pending under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG
WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

As Company has not done any one time settlement during the year under review hence
no disclosure is required.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to Bankers, Business Associates,
Consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended
to your Companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors also
acknowledges gratefully to the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed
on your Company.

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors
Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
T.H.M. Kumar, I.A.S Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza, I.A.S
Managing Director Secretary to Govt (C&l) & Director
DIN - 07171390 DIN - 08048044
Date: 17.11.2023
Place: Bangalore
~ [109] ~
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

{Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014}

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014, the Company has framed the Policy on CSR
Activities. The programmes initiated are taken up in line with Schedule-VII of the Companies
Act, 2013 which are duly incorporated in CSR Policy and forms the Guiding Principle for all our
programmes. The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company is posted on the
Company’s website, www kssidc.co.in

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

SINo | Name/ Designation Designation / Number of Number of
of the Director Nature of Meetings of CSR meetings of
Directorship Committee held | CSR Committee
during the year a}ttended
during the year
1 Managing Director, | Chairman 1 1
MD, KSSIDC
2 President, KASSIA Member
3 MSME Director Member

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

For CSR Committee: http:/ /www.kssidc.co.in/doc/ csr_09062022.pdf

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if
applicable (attach the report).

The Impact assessment on CSR projects is not applicable for the company as the company does
not have an CSR obligation of Rs 10 Crores or more in the three immediately preceding
financial years

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set
off for the financial year, if any.
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SI. No. [Financial Year [Amount available for set-off |Amount required to be set-

from preceding financial years off for the financial year, if
(in Rs) any (in Rs)
1 - - -
2 - - -
Total - .
6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).- Rs.15,99,56,135/ -
7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - 31,99,123/-.
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years.- Nil
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any- NIL
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c).- 31,99,123 /-
8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount Total Amount transferred to|Amount transferred to any fund specified
Spent for the .
. . Unspent CSR Account as per|under Schedule VII as per second proviso
Financial tion 135(6 to section 135(5
Year. (in Rs.) section 135(6). o section 135(5).
Amount. Date of Name of the | Amount. Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
Rs - - - - -
2,08,00,000/ -
~ (111 ] ~



IRRSSIDC 639 ANNUAL REPORT

4 )
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
m @ ) @ () (6) 7 | ©® ) (10) (1)

SI.| Name | Item | Local |Location of |Project{Amoun| Amou | Amount| Mode of Mode of
No| of the | from | area [the project. |duratio| t nt |transferr(Implementat{Implementatio
. |Project.|the list |(Yes/N n. |allocat| spent | edto |ion-Direct | n-Through

of )- ed for | in the [Unspent| (Yes/No). |Implementing
activiti the |current| CSR Agency
es in L. project|financi| Account
Schedu Stat Dlsttrll (in [al Year| for the Nam R C.S:{ "
le VII e et Rs.). | (in | project ¢ |Registratl
to the Rs.). | as per or]:,
Act. Section numper.
135(6) (in
Rs.).
1. [Nirmit| - |Hirehall Tumkur, - - |8 Lacs - - - -
hi li |Karnataka
Kendra
2. - - - - - - - - - - -
3. - - - - - - - - - - -
Total - - - - - 8 Lacs - - - -

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

@ @ G @ ) (6) Y ®
SL. No. |Name | Item |Local| Location of [Amount| Mode of Mode of implementation -
of the [from the| area | the project. | spent [implementation| Through implementing
Project| listof |(Yes/ for the - Direct agency.
activities Noy. State.|District P*0°! (Yes/No). Name. |CSR registration
in (in Rs.).
number.
schedule
VII to the|
Act.
1. - - - - - - - -
2. - - - - - - - -
3. - - - - - - - -
Total - - - - - - -
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads- Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable- Nil
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e)- 2,08,00,000/ -
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any- Rs.2,08,00,000.00 (-) Rs.31,99,123/-
~ [112] ~
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SI. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company 31,99,123/-
as per section 135(5)
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 2,08,00,000/-
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 1,76,00,877/
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or .
programmes or activities of the previous financial
years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding 1,76,00,877/
financial years [(iii)-(iv)]
FY Profit before | Averageof | 2% as per CSR Surplus
tax Previous sec 198 Amount
three years Spent
2022-2023 45,23,18,536 | 15,99,56,135 | 31,99,123 | 2,08,00,000 | 1,76,00,877
Details of Payments :
Govt Degree college, Naregal, Gadag Education | Rs.15.00 lakhs
Govt Degree college, Gajendragad, Gadag Education | Rs.10.00 lakhs
Govt Polytechnic, Gajendragad, Gadag Education Rs.30.00 lakhs
Govt First grade college, Gajendragad Education Rs.30.00 lakhs
Govt First grade college, Naregal, Gadag Education Rs.15.00 lakhs
CM Relief fund Healthcare | Rs.100.00 lakhs
9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
SI. No.| Preceding Amount |Amount spent| Amount transferred to any Amount
Financial |transferred to in the fund specified under remaining to be
Year. Unspent CSR| reporting |Schedule VII as per section spent in
Account |Financial Year 135(6), if any. succeeding
;I;d(eér) ?le;t;{osn) (in Rs.). Name of| Amount| Date of f1nanc1ali Sy)ears. (in
’ the Fund| (in Rs). [transfer. )
1. - - - - - - -
2. - - - - - - -
3. - - - - - - -
Total
~ (113 /
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(b)Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial
year(s):
@ 2 ®G) @) ®) (6) Y ®) ©)
SI. No. | Project [Name of| Financial | Project | Total |Amount Cumulative| Status of the
ID. the Year in |duration.| amount |spent on| amount project -
Project. | which the allocated| the |spentatthe| Completed
project was for the | project | end of /Ongoing.
commenced. project | inthe | reporting
(in Rs.). freporting| Financial
Financial| Year. (in
Year (in Rs.)
Rs).
1 - - - - - - - -
3 - - - - - - - -
Total

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year

(asset-wise details).

Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) | Not Applicable

Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of | Not Applicable
capital asset.

Details of the entity or public authority or | Not Applicable
beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address etc.

Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or | Not Applicable
acquired (including complete address and location
of the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5).- Nil

T.H.M. Kumar, I.A.S,
(Managing Director) & Chairman CSR Committee.
DIN: 07171390
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ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLIES TO THE OBSERVATION MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS IN
THEIR REVISED REPORT DATED 02-11-2023 TO THE SHARE HOLDERS ON
THE ACCOUNTS OF KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°"
MARCH, 2023.

1. The company has obtained a loan from Government of Karnataka amounting
to Rs.12,98,00,000/- towards margin money for construction of sheds under
Vishwa Scheme and the balance at the year-end 31.03.2023 is
Rs.12,64,62,930, which is subject to confirmation of balance. Further the
company collects a part of rent on such sheds constructed under Vishwa
Scheme from the beneficiaries that are recognized as income to the tune Rs.
2,97,799/- on cash basis (Rs. 0.35 per square feet). The balance rent @ Rs.
0.50 per sq. ft. of Rs.11,97,000/- for the Financial Year 2022-23 and
aggregate amount for all the years of Rs.6,60,88,200/- till 31.03.2023 is
receivable as subsidy from the Government of Karnataka is not recognized
and accounted and accordingly profit for the year is understated to an extent
of Rs.11,97,000 and Reserves and Surplus and Receivables understated to
an extent of Rs.6,60,88,200/-. Refer Note no. 4, 4.1 and 4.2.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Loan from GOK under VISHWA Scheme (Audit-para-1):

Please refer Accounting Policy No A-1. Accounting Policies used in the
preparation and presentation of Financial Statements are made in accordance
with prudence and substance over form and materiality prescribed in AS-1 in
view of uncertainties of future events, profits are not anticipated but
recognized only when earned, though not necessarily in cash

Subsidy from Government of Karnataka in respect of Vishwa Scheme Sheds
is accounted to the extent sanctioned and released by Government of
Karnataka.

Vishwa-Rent from beneficiaries is being accounted on cash basis.

2. The company is not obtaining balance confirmations from its term liabilities
/ trade payables / other current liabilities / receivables / loans and
advances. As there are many balances carried forward over period which
requires reconciliation, the effect of the same on accounts is not
ascertainable.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Balance confirmation from term liabilities /
trade payables / other current liabilities / receivables / loans / advances (Audit-
para-2):  From the suppliers of Raw materials the statement of Accounts have been
obtained and the same is in conformity with the Books of Accounts.

As regards old accounts and the non performing accounts are being identified and
action being taken to consider them as age old accounts and credit balances are
being considered as income in phased manner.

There are no loans except VISHWA loan from GOK.
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3. Government Grants includes unspent balances of Grants received from

Govt. of Karnataka on various schemes for which reasons for not spending
and conditions for treatment of unspent balances are not made available
and hence the effect of same on accounts is not ascertainable. Refer Note 5—
Annexure A

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Government Grants (Audit-para-3): The
unspent balances from old Grants to the extent of Rs.421.85 lakhs and Infra-
subsidy/Ambedkar-centanary-Grant of Rs. 74.26 lakhs are to be refundable to
respective Government Departments or adjustable to other projects in hands.
Engineering Department has been requested to look into the matter and also in the
mean time efforts are being made to upload the information to Avalokana Website to
get the Head of Account to recredit the same.

. Other Long Term & Current Liabilities includes subsidies received from

Govt. of Karnataka for construction of projects at various places in the state
of Karnataka, which has to be passed on to entrepreneurs under subsidized
schemes (SCP/TSP) towards land cost in respect of sheds allotted to an
extent of Rs.30,51,47,575/- remains un reconciled and unadjusted and
hence we are unable to ascertain whether the said amount is refundable to
the Govt. of Karnataka or not.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Balance of Rs.30,51,47,575 related to Subsidy and
Grants for Construction —SCP/TSP Scheme (Audit-para-4): This amount of balance
includes the following :

Subsidy for Jigani Estate-old 733806
Subsidy 40% / 50% - Allottees(to be passed) | 199733748
Grant/Subsidy 100C / 100D 99441185
Grant/Subsidy for D Type sheds 1913431
Grant/Subsidy 50C / 50D sheds 3325405
Total Balalnce 305147575

iAW (N~

1)Rs 7,33,806/- : Subsidy to be passed on to Jigani Estate Allotee

2)Rs 19,97,33,748/- : Subsidy to passed on to Allottees Accounts during 23-24

3)Rs 9,94,41,185/- : As the land was not made available for construction at Bykampady and
Chikkahosalli and the land is being identified and the running work-bills have not been
submitted and hence there is delay in accounting the construction expenditure and there is
balance unutilized. The Final work Bills for Humnabad are yet to be received. In | phase,
Rates have been quoted below the Tender. For these reasons the Grants amounts have not
been spent and to be accounted at the earliest.

4) Rs 19,13,431/- : Grant/Subsidy pertaining to D Type Sheds

5) Rs 33,25,405/- : Grant/Subsidy balances to be adjusted

~N
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S. Trade Deposits (Non-Current Rs.62,14,87,805 & Current Rs.10,34,26,175

includes un reconciled and not confirmed balances on EMD of Rs. Rs.
19,78,39,426/-, Advance from Allottees of sheds and plots of Rs.
9,76,33,658/-, Demand Survey Account of Rs. 1,44,98,926/-, contractor
Tender Deposits of Rs.70,23,479/-, Contractor Reserve General account of
Rs. 42,35,830/- and hence the effect of the same on accounts is not
ascertainable

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Trade Deposits (Non-Current Rs 62,14,87,805/- &
Current Rs 10,34,26,175/-(Audit.para.5) : The total amounts to Rs 72,49,13,982
includes the following and for which remarks of the company to the observation is as
follows:

EMD from Allottees 524302740
Misc Deposits 1257394
Staff Quarters EMD 556211
Contractors Tender Deposit 42246896
Contractors Reserve 4235830
Contractors Security Deposit 152314911
Total 724913982

(i) EMD of Rs 19,78,39,426/- (082/8888) : From 2019-2020 on wards Industrial
Estate wise / Allottees wise General Ledger accounts have been maintained in the ERP
software.. For the earlier period the EMD accounts is in GL 082/8888 which has a
balance of Rs 19,78,39,426/- as on 31.03.2023. As and when Files are received from
Branch offices necessary adjustments is being made.

(ii) Advance from Allottees: Rs 9,76,33,658/-(082/9998) : As and when
Allotments are made and Files received from Branches for execution of absolute sale
deeds and after math necessary adjustments would be made.

(iii) Demand Survey Account: Rs 1,44,98,926/-(082/9999) : At the time of formation
of the new Industrial Estate for immediate allotment of plots which are proposed to be
formed, Demand Survey is conducted and the prescribed Fee is collected from the
interested Entrepreneurs. After the Allotments the Fee is adjusted to price of the
sheds/plots. For unsuccessful applicants the Fee collected will be refunded.

(iv) Contractor Tender Deposits of Rs 70,23,479/-(362/777/8888/9999) : Based on
the claims made by the Contractor the Tender Deposits will be adjusted. However, as
suggested by the Audit, reconciliation will be carried out.

QK| W N~

(v)Contractor Reserve General Account Rs 42,35,830/- (366): These amounts recovered from
the Contractors for the violation of terms and conditions of the Contracts. The Reserve
amounts will be adjusted as per decision of Technical sub-committee and as and when the
claims made by the contractors.

There are running accounts under the Account-Group-Head Contractor-Tender-
Deposits and Contractor-Reserve-General Account. The efforts will be made to
identify the age old balances which are beyond 10 years and after necessary
identification, action will be taken to treat them as Income for the Company. Any
action in this regard is subject to confirmation from Engineering Department.
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4 6. The company does not have reconciliation for all its immovable properties A
either in the form of fixed asset or current asset to identify Property tax
liability and hence we are unable to ascertain the correctness of the property
tax provision made.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Reconciliation for all immovable properties either in the
form of Fixed Assets or Current Assets to identify Property Tax Liability (Audit-para-6): As
suggested by the Auditors a review is being made in every Financial Year and appropriate
action is being taken for payment of property tax based on the demands made by BBMP/
Local Authorities. However instructions have been issued to Branch officers to approach the
BBMP/local authorities concerned and to make proper assessment of the payment of
Property Tax failing which responsibility will be fixed to the branch officers to adhere to

instructions for payment of property tax on yearly basis without fail.

7. Advance from Allottees Industrial Estates — Liabilities: Refer Note 5.
Current/Noncurrent classification of advance from industrial estates is
made on adhoc basis as 70% of the advance received as non-current and
30% as current and hence we are unable comment on the correctness of
classification made as current and non-current. Refer Note 5.3.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Advances from Allottees Industrial Estate — Liabilities

(Audit-para-7): The Company has consistently followed that the advances received
from the Allottees for allotment plots on closing of Accounts for any FY at the rate of
70% of the advance received which is treated as non-current and 30% is treated as
current based on the earlier accounting. As per the accounting policy of the company
recognition of revenue is based on as and when the sale deed is registered, though the
lease periods are lapsed and the advance amounts received are non-refundable. As
per the present accounting policy in practice the possession of the land / shed will be
with the allottees and hence unless the sale deed is executed the company is not
recognizing the revenue for the plots.

8. The company is not following accrual system of accounting in respect of the
following and hence the effect of the same on accounts is not
ascertainable.

a) Accounting of water charges received from the allottees in Industrial

Estates.

b) Insurance Premium paid.

c) Custodian Charges received from KSFC in respect of sheds seized.

d) Stamp Duty charges collected from the Allottees which are to be adjusted
with the future stamp duty charges payable or already paid for purchase
of Land.

e) Interest Income in respect of Industrial Sheds / Plots allotted under Lease-
cum-sale scheme is recognised on cash basis.

f) Expenditure incurred on drawing of power lines and the other amounts
paid to ESCOMs are accounted as revenue expenditure in the year of
expenditure incurred in books and recovery made from allottees on this
account are accounted as revenue in the year of receipt.

L 118 ]
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g) The additional expenditure incurred on annual repairs, work-in-progress
and completed works under various schemes are accounted to the extent
actually completed and certified by the Engineering Department as on the
date of Balance Sheet though paid subsequent to the date of Balance
Sheet.

h) No provision is made in respect of the claims (both Income and
Expenditure) of a value below Rs.10,000/- received after 31st May of
subsequent year.

i) Sale of Industrial sheds / sale of plots (Land) is accounted in the year in
which sale deeds are executed and registered.

j) In respect of Industrial plots though the possession of the Industrial plots
under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to allottees under
the lease-cum-sale agreement, recognition of revenue is not done until the
execution and registration of the absolute sale deeds.

k) Terminal incomes if any, arising on account of seized sheds, where no
disputes, are pending from ex-allottees are recognized on their re-
allotment.

1) Values recoverable in respect of infrastructure relating to the sheds and
plots sold are recognised at the rates specified by the Board of Directors
from time to time.

m) In the case of Revenue Recovery Certificate issued (RRC) to the defaulted

allottees of sheds and uncertainty in rent collections on disputes or
otherwise rent and other income are recognised on actual receipt basis.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: The company is not following accrual system of

accounting for the following (Audit-para-8): Accounting Policies used in the
preparation and presentation of Financial Statements are made in accordance with
prudence and substance over form and materiality prescribed in AS-1 in respect of
the following cases in view of uncertainties of future events; profits are not
anticipated but recognized only when earned, though not necessarily in cash. The
company is following the cash accounting system consistently in the cases indicated in
AE-8(a) to (g).

h). No provision is made in respect of the claims (both Income and Expenditure) of a
value below Rs.10000/- received after 31st May of subsequent year.

i). Sale of Industrial sheds allotted and possession given prior to 1.4.2001 and sale of
plots (Land) is accounted in the year in which sale deeds are executed and registered.

J). In respect of Industrial sheds/plots indicated, though the possession of the
Industrial sheds/plots under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to
allottees under the lease-cum-sale agreement, the same are continued to be shown
as stock in trade until the execution and registration of the sale deeds.

k). Terminal incomes if any, arising on account of seized sheds where no disputes are
pending from ex-allottees are recognized on their re-allotment.




IRRSSIDC 639 ANNUAL REPORT
4 )

[). Values recoverable in respect of infrastructure relating to the sheds and plots sold
are recognized at the rates specified by the Board of Directors from time to
time(Standard cost).

m). In view of RRC issued, uncertainty in Rent collections, defaults in payment from
Allottees of Sheds since Rent and other incomes are in disputes they are recognized
on actual receipt basis.

9. Valuation of Inventory:
i. It is observed that in certain absorbed cost of sales, the sale value is lesser than
the cost and the valuation is carried out on cost basis instead of cost or market
price whichever is lower.

ii. Inventory carrying cost of land, WIP and infra and completed sheds includes
more particularly lease cum sale where lease period is completed, allottees is
having absolute right on payment of cost of property for want of sale deed
execution.

In view of the above and for want of sufficient information on the said inventory, we
are unable to ascertain the compliance of valuation of inventory as per AS -2 and
the extent of overstatement/understatement of inventory and
understatement/overstatement of revenue in this regard.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Valuation of Inventory (Audit-para-9):

i).On this the company’s remarks is that there is an accounting policy in respect of
Infrastructure provided in various Industrial Estates (other than expenditure on drawing of
power lines) the same is treated as work-in-progress and the expenditure for the entire state
is considered for purposes of valuation and shown in the Current Asset under Inventories —
Industrial Estate Property and work-in-progress. As providing of infrastructure is a
continuous process, expenditure incurred during the year is added to the value. As
infrastructure expenditure is incurred in the phased manner in certain Estates consequent on
recovery may indicate over absorption pending further expenditure to be incurred on
Infrastructure in future.

ii) . In respect of Industrial sheds/plots indicated, though the possession of the Industrial
sheds/plots under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to allottees under the lease-
cum-sale agreement, the same are continued to be shown as stock in trade until the
execution and registration of the sale deeds.

iii) Periodical updating and verification of its records by obtaining latest EC/Katha/RTC/EC
is being done by land Department.

iv) Out of Land A/c, as per GOK vide order number CI9CS2017 dated 28.12.2007 KIADB
needs to execute pending 69 absolute sale deed in favour of KSSIDC as on 31.03.2022. The
issue has been discussed with the CEO KIADB and Managing Director KSSIDC in the
presence of officers of KIADB and KSSIDC and KIADB was requested to expedite the issue
at the earliest. KIADB instructed the concerned officers to take immediate action and to

resolve the issue on priority.
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v) In respect of Industrial sheds/plots indicated, though the possession of the Industrial

sheds/plots under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to allottees under the lease-
cum-sale agreement, the same are continued to be shown as stock in trade until the

execution and registration of the sale deeds.

10. The value shown under Note 11(2c) includes value of Rs 31,54,521/- (PY Rs
31,54,521/-) being the value of flats / sheds seized by institutions other than
Karnataka State Financial Corporation(KSFC) and the company has not made
provision for the said and hence the profit, Reserves and Surplus and Inventory
are overstated to that extent.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Provision for the flats seized by the Financial Institutions
(Audit-para-10): The value shown under Note 11(2c) includes value of Rs 31.54 lakhs (PY
Rs 31.54 lakhs) being the value of flats / sheds seized by institutions other than Karnataka
State Financial Corporation (KSFC). The company has entered into MOU with KSFC for
dealing such seizures made by KSFC. Provision has not been made as the Flats have been
considered as vacant and the Industrial Estate Department will take over possession of the
Flats from the financial Institution.

11. Trade Receivables includes undisputed and considered good of Rs.
1,04,52,587/- and disputed and considered good Rs. 78,59,142/- for more
than three years for which we are unable to ascertain the recoverability and
provision required in this regard. Also the provision recognised by the
company in certain cases on percentage basis. In view of the above we are
unable to express our opinion on the sufficiency of the provision made by the
company. Refer to the Note No 12.2 & 12.3.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Recognition of Provision on percentage basis for doubtful

debts under Trade receivables (Audit-para-11): As on 31.03.20223 Total Trade Receivable

amounts to Rs 26.65 crores and as against which the total provision amounts to Rs 23.23

crores works out to 87%.. For this reason for HPI and disputed cases Sale deeds have not

been executed and hopeful of recovering the arrears/dues. Further, the company is following
percentage method consistently for providing doubtful debts on account Rent and HP

Installments.

12. Even though many of the agreements, the annuity period and the instalments
are completed in respect of sheds sold under Annuity scheme from the year
2001 onwards, for want of sufficient information and balance confirmation, we
are unable to ascertain whether sale deeds have been executed and income
recognised appropriately.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Assets under Annuity-Loans (Audit-para-12):  The
Company has sold its sheds under Annuity scheme from the year 2001 onwards. The sale is
recognized on allotment of sheds and the annuity receivables under installments are shown in
the balance sheet. As many of the agreements the annuity period is completed and the
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installments are long overdue a review and reconciliation will be carried out and

confirmation of balance will be obtained through Branch offices which will be depend upon

ERP Demand Notice. Appropriate action is being taken for collection of arrears and also

current period installments.

13. Land and partly completed building at Madikeri valuing Rs.1,35,90,292/- under
current asset is to be treated as impaired in view of the age of building and
since shown as partly completed from 2009-10, as per the information and
explanations given, resulting overstatement of inventories and overstatement of
profit to that extent.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Land and Partly completed building at Madikeri valuing
Rs 1,35,90,292/- under current assets (Audit-para-13): Tender has been called for
obtaining the stability Report on the Building and thereafter decision will be taken to initiate
to allot the building and land to interested sectors..

14. Advance to suppliers includes advances made to the Government of Karnataka
Rs.7,76,80,780/- for Land acquisition at Sriramanahalli, Chikkahosalli, Athani
and paid to KIADB Rs.20,97,901/- for land at Hanagal, Rs.1,72,02,000/- for
land at Vasanthanarasapur, Rs.2,80,500/- for land at Aland, Rs.5,775/- for
land at Kapanur, Rs.52,46,817/- for land at Chittapura, We are unable to
ascertain recoverability / adjustment of the same as they outstanding for very
long periods and neither confirmations balances nor allotment of lands are
being made. Refer Note No. 10.3(a),(b),(c) & (d).

MANAGEMENT REPLY: An amount of Rs.1025.14 lakhs for various lands which
are outstanding(Audit-para-14):
i) The Company has paid Rs. 776.81 lakhs to Government for Land acquisition at

Sriramanahalli and Chikkahosalli. Several letters have been addressed to DC under
intimation to Government to refund the amounts or to allot alternate land. The matter is
being further pursued at Government level and Revenue department for early resolving the
issue.

ii) An amount of Rs 20.98 lakhs paid to land at Hanagal. In a meeting held on 03.03.2022
between KIADB and KSSIDC it was informed that refund will be arranged at the earliest.
The matter is being pursued.

iii) 1. Vasanthanarasapur - 172.02 lakhs -In meeting held on 03-03-2022 between KIADB
and KSSIDC it was informed that the amount will be adjusted for future land acquisition.
2. Aland - 2.80 lakhs - land being inspected and matter being pursued.
3. kapanur - Rs.0.05 lakhs - possession under process 4.Chittapura-52.46 lakhs - acquisition
of 2.02 acres of land for approach road and possession is under process.
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15. In the case of rent from sheds/ land, inadequate internal control system on
renewal of rental agreements, rent increments, acknowledgement of rent
demand, balance confirmation from the customer, collection of supervision
charges for the rent collected on behalf of government sheds, reconciliation of
DCB with individual ledgers, accounting of rent demand only few divisions,
accounting of penal interest, water charges and service charges as and only
when demands are raised resulting underreporting of income and receivables.
In the absence of sufficient information we are unable to quantify the same.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Rent from Sheds/Land (Audit-para-15): The Company
is recognizing Rent on demand/accrual basis for all the Sheds/land including Sheds classified
under properties of Government. — For the improvement in collection of Rent from the
defaulters and the up-dating of rental agreements and other related records Industrial Estate
Department is being informed to exercise the control mechanism and to fix up the
responsibilities for collection of Rent/Arrears, Penal Interest, Water Charges and Service
Charges.

16. In respect of an amount of Rs 312.50 lakhs received as deposit from
KIADB for transfer of 125 acres of land by the company in Challakere
Taluk, Thalaku Hobli, Ullarthykaval, land to an extent of 95.67 acres
transferred vide Possession Certificate dated 12.04.2022 to KIADB for
formation of LED Light Manufacturing Cluster, balance is not recognized
in the books of account and hence we are unable to comment on the
same. Refer Note No. 5.4.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: KIADB — Ularthy Kaval Deposit of Rs.3.12 crores (Audit-

para-As against Rs 3.12 crores, for 95.67 acres valuing Rs. 2.39 crores Sales has been
accounted during FY 2022-23. The balance of Rs 73.32 lakhs has been kept as Deposit
(82/8900) which is subject to settlement of dues to KSSIDC by KIADB.

17. The company accounted overdue interest income on receivables of raw material
sales erroneously due to technical error in software application, which was
expended of Rs.28,38,764 during the year and Rs.42,69,798 under prior period
expenses pertaining to the period FY 2020-21 & 2021-22. We are unable to
ascertain the impact on accounts of the same since this being technical error in
software applications as relevant details is not made available for our
verification.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Stock yard at Channsandra is in operation. The

settlement of dues from BG-units is being verified and the accounts will be closed
after collecting the interest. The necessary accounting entries if any will be
passed after ensuring the collection of dues. In the meantime technical error
noticed in ERP software applications will be set right.
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18. The company has provided ex-gratia amount to the employees from the
financial year 2013-14 onwards and remains unpaid is Rs.2,50,20,760
including during the financial year 2022-23 provision of Rs.11,46,600 for
want of necessary approval from the Govt. of Karnataka.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Ex-gratia provided in Books of accounts & balance
as on 31st March 2023 of Rs.2,50,20,760/- & provision of Rs.11,46,600/ - for
FY 2022-2023(Audit-para-18): This is as per Bonus Act/Min wages Act and
also decision of the Management and there is no Funds earmarked on FY
basis. The unpaid since 2013-2014 amounts to Rs 25020760/ -. The Provision
made based on the approval from the Board while approving the Final
Accounts and release of Amounts depends on the approval from the GOK and

releases are made in the year in which approval from the Government is
received.

19. In respect of Bank Balance (imprest Account) of Davanagere Division of the
company which is inclusive of imprest account of Harihara, there exist
unreconciled amount to an extent of Rs.72695/- (which includes stale
cheques of Rs.40000/-) and the consequential effect of the same on the
financial statement could not be ascertained.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: As there are discrepancies in the imprest pertaining to

Davanagere, the detailed report will be called from the Branch and after
necessary verification of cash book and bank book and other documents, the
account will be regularized during FY 2023-24.

20. In respect of imprest with estate and works accounts (EWA) account balance
of Rs.11317767/-(which includes Rs.497656 being the amount withheld for
delay in execution of the project) wrongly classified under cash and cash
equivalents instead of current liability resulting understatement of current
assets ( Cash and bank balances) and current liabilities to that extent.

MANAGEMENT REPLY: Imprest with EWA is current account with GL
062/0001 maintained exclusively for contractors. During Fy 2022-23, the bank
account has not been operated. An amount of Rs.11317767/- should have been
shown as liability in the financial statements. During the Fy 2023-24, the
corresponding Accounting entry will be made and it will be ensured there is no
balance in the 062/0001.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (REVISED)

To
The Members of KARANTAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
This report supersedes our independent auditors report dated 07.09.2023 on the
financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 March 2023, which has
been revised in the light of observations arising from the audit by the Controller
and Auditor General of India, by incorporating paragraph 19 & 20 in annexure A,
paragraph 8 (m) and changes in paragraph 12 in the Annexure-C and inclusion of

additional comment at sl. no. b of Annexure D.
Qualified Opinion

1.We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of
M/s Karnataka State Small Industries Development
Corporation Limited, which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2023,the statement of Profit and Loss, and the statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory in formation (hereinafter

referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements”).

2.In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in the
“Basis for Qualified Opinion ”section of our report, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March31,2023,its Profit and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli&Tirupati (AP).
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the company, in accordance with the Code of Ethics, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, together with the ethical requirements, that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’'s Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence, we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified opinion as stated in “Annexure-A”on the
Standalone Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

4. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period,
except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified (Adverse) Opinion
Section, we have determined that there are no key audit matters to
communicate in our report and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report

Thereon

5. The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report,
Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli&Tirupati (AP).
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information

and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes
available and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. As described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section above, we are unable to conclude whether or not the

other information is materially misstated with respect to this matter.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

6.The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli&Tirupati (AP).
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7.In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Board of Directors

are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli&Tirupati (AP).
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design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves

fair presentation.

e Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the

financial statements.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli&Tirupati (AP).
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» We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

» We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

e From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (“The Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section 11 of
section 143 of the Companies Act, we give in the Annexure — B, a statement
on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

10. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, further to our comments in

Annexure D, we report that:

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli&Tirupati (AP).
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a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our

audit.

b) In our opinion, except in respect of matters referred to in Annexure A,
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Lossand the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) In our opinion, except in respect of matters referred to in Annexure A, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) As per Notification No GSR 463 (E) of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 05-
06-2015, provisions of Section 197 as regards managerial remuneration are

not applicable to the company since it is a Government Company.

f) The provisions of Sec 143(3)(i) with respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statement of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
inAnnexure C.

g) With respect to other matters to be included in Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2020,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

1)) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements — (Refer Note 33, 34 and 35)

on Accounts. However, attention is also drawn to Annexure A and
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paragraphs on basis for qualified opinion stated earlier in the report.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii1)) There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the company

to the Investors’ Education and Protection Fund.

iv) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the Note 38 to the standalone financial statements,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

v) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the note 39 to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries

vi) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under

sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material mis-statement
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and

vii) During the year the Company has declared or paid dividend for the
Financial Year 2021-22 and for the Financial Year 2022-23, as per the
information and explanations given and books and records verified by us

till date no dividend is proposed / declared and paid.

11. Based on the verification of records of the company and on information and
explanations given to us, we give in Annexure D a report on/replies to the
Directions and Additional Company Specific Directions issued by the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act.

Place : Bangalore For RAMRAJ &Co.,
Dated:02.11.2023 Chartered Accountants
(FRN 002839S)

Sd/-
CA A. AmarnathaReddy
Partner
M No. 213102
UDIN:23213102BGTIXG8748
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KARANTAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

Annexure-A- Referred to in paragraph 3 of our Audit Report of Even Date
Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The company has obtained a loan from Government of Karnataka
amounting to Rs.12,98,00,000/- towards margin money for construction of
sheds under Vishwa Scheme and the balance at the year-end 31.03.2023 is
Rs.12,64,62,930, which is subject to confirmation of balance. Further the
company collects a part of rent on such sheds constructed under Vishwa
Scheme from the beneficiaries that are recognized as income to the tune
Rs. 2,97,799/- on cash basis (Rs. 0.35 per square feet). The balance rent @
Rs. 0.50 per sq. ft. of Rs.11,97,000/- for the Financial Year 2022-23 and
aggregate amount for all the years of Rs.6,60,88,200/- till 31.03.2023 is
receivable as subsidy from the Government of Karnataka is not recognised
and accounted and accordingly profit for the year is understated to an
extent of Rs.11,97,000 and Reserves and Surplus and Receivables
understated to an extent of Rs.6,60,88,200/-. Refer Note no. 4, 4.1 and
4.2.

2. The company is not obtaining balance confirmations from its term
liabilities / trade payables / other current liabilities / receivables / loans
and advances. As there are many balances carried forward over period
which requires reconciliation,the effect of the same on accounts is not
ascertainable.

3. Government Grants includes unspent balances of grants received from
Govt. of Karnataka on various schemes for which reasons for not spending
and conditions for treatment of unspent balances are not made available
and hence the effect of same on accounts is not ascertainable. Refer Note 5
— Annexure A
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4. Other Long Term & Current Liabilitiesincludessubsidies received from
Govt. of Karnataka for construction of projects at various places in the
state of Karnataka, which has to be passed on to entrepreneurs under
subsidised schemes (SCP/TSP)towards land cost in respect of sheds
allotted to an extent of Rs.30,51,47,575/-remains unreconciled and
unadjusted and hence we are unable to ascertain whether the said amount
is refundable to the Govt. of Karnataka or not.

5. Trade Deposits (Non-Current Rs.62,14,87,8058& Current Rs.10,34,26,175
includes un reconciled and not confirmed balances on EMD of Rs.
Rs.19,78,39,426/-, Advance from Allottees of sheds and plots of
Rs.9,76,33,658/-, Demand Survey Account of Rs.1,44,98,926/-, contractor
TenderDeposits of Rs.70,23,479/-, Contractor Reserve General account of
Rs. 42,35,830/- and hence the effect of the same on accounts is not
ascertainable.

6. The company does not have reconciliation for all its immovable properties
either in the form of fixed asset or current asset to identify Property
taxliability and hence we are unable to ascertain the correctness of the
property tax provision made.

7. Advance from Allottees Industrial Estates — Liabilities: Refer Note 5.

Current/Noncurrent classification of advance from industrial estates is
made on adhoc basis as 70% of the advance received as non-current and
30% as current and hence we are unable comment on the correctness of
classification made as current and non-current.Refer Note 5.3.

8. The company is not following accrual system of accounting in respect of the
following and hence the effect of the same on accounts is not ascertainable.

a) Accounting of water charges received from the allottees in Industrial
Estates.

b) Insurance Premium paid.

c) Custodian Charges received from KSFC in respect of sheds seized.
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d) Stamp Duty charges collected from the Allottees which are to be
adjusted with the future stamp duty charges payable or already paid for
purchase of Land.

e) Interest Income in respect of Industrial Sheds / Plots allotted under
Lease-cum-sale scheme is recognised on cash basis.

f) Expenditure incurred on drawing of power lines and the other amounts
paid to ESCOMs are accounted as revenue expenditure in the year of
expenditure incurred in books and recovery made from allottees on this
accountare accounted as revenue in the year of receipt.

g) The additional expenditure incurred on annual repairs, work-in-
progress and completed works under various schemes are accounted to
the extent actually completed and certified by the Engineering
Department as on the date of Balance Sheet though paid subsequent to
the date of Balance Sheet.

h) No provision is made in respect of the claims (both Income and
Expenditure) of a value below Rs.10,000/- received after 31st May of
subsequent year.

i) Sale of Industrial sheds / sale of plots (Land) is accounted in the year in
which sale deeds are executed and registered.

j) In respect of Industrial plots though the possession of the Industrial
plots under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to allottees
under the lease-cum-sale agreement, recognition of revenue is not done
until the execution and registration of the absolute sale deeds.

k) Terminal incomes if any, arising on account of seized sheds, where no
disputes, are pending from ex-allottees are recognized on their re-
allotment.

1) Values recoverable in respect of infrastructure relating to the sheds and
plots sold is recognised at the rates specified by the Board of Directors
from time to time.
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m) In the case of Revenue Recovery Certificate issued (RRC) to the
defaulted allottees of sheds anduncertainty in rent collections on
disputes or otherwise rent and other income are recognised on actual
receipt basis.

9. Valuation of Inventory:

i. It is observed that in certain absorbed cost of sales, the sale value is
lesser than the cost and the valuation is carried out on cost basis
instead of cost or market price whichever is lower.

ii. Inventory carrying cost of land, WIP and infra and completed sheds
includes more particularly lease cum sale where lease period is
competed,allottees is having absolute right on payment of cost of
property for want of sale deed execution.

iii. Periodical updation and verification of its records in the revenue and
land departments by obtaining latest EC/Katha/RTC/EC is nottaken in
place.

iv. Lands held by the company in their possession as inventory, titles are
yet to be transferred to the company from KIADB through execution of
sale deeds.

v. In respect of Industrial plots though the possession of the Industrial
plots under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to allottees
under the lease-cum-sale agreement, the same are continued to be
shown as stock in trade until the execution and registration of the sale
deeds.

In view of the above and for want of sufficient information on the said
inventory, we are unable to ascertain the compliance of valuation of
inventory as per AS -2 and the extent of overstatement/understatement
of inventory and understatement/overstatement of revenue in this
regard.
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10. The value shown under Note 11(2c) includes value of Rs 31,54,521/- (PY
Rs 31,54,521/-) being the value of flats / sheds seized by institutions other
than Karnataka State Financial Corporation (KSFC) and the company has
not made provision for the said and hence the profit, Reserves and Surplus
and Inventory are overstated to that extent.

11. Trade Receivables includes undisputed and considered good of Rs.
1,04,52,587 /- and disputed and considered good Rs. 78,59,142/-for more
than three years for which we are unable to ascertain the recoverability
and provision required in this regard. Also the provision recognised by the
company in certain cases on percentage basis. In view of the above we are
unable to express our opinion on the sufficiency of the provision made by
the company. Refer to the Note No 12.2& 12.3.

12. Even though many of the agreements, the annuity period and the
instalments are completed in respect of sheds sold under Annuity scheme
from the year 2001 onwards, for want of sufficient information and balance
confirmation, we are unable to ascertain whether sale deeds have been
executed and income recognised appropriately.

13. Land and partly completed building at Madikeri valuing Rs.1,35,90,292/-
under current asset is to be treated as impaired in view of the age of
building and since shown as partly completed from 2009-10, as per the
information and explanations given, resulting overstatement of inventories
and overstatement of profit to that extent.

14. Advance to suppliers includes advances made to the Government of
Karnataka Rs.7,76,80,780/- for Land acquisition at Sriramanahalli,
Chikkahosalli, Athani and paid to KIADB Rs.20,97,901/- for land at
Hanagal, Rs.1,72,02,000/- for land at Vasanthanarasapur, Rs.2,80,500/-
for land at Aland, Rs.5,775/- for land at Kapanur, Rs.52,46,817/- for land
at Chittapura, We are unable to ascertain recoverability / adjustment of
the same as they outstanding for very long periods and neither
confirmations balances nor allotment of lands arebeing made. Refer Note
No. 10.3(a),(b),(c)& (d)-
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15.

16.

17.

18.

In the case of rent from sheds/ land, inadequate internal control system on
renewal of rental agreements, rent increments, acknowledgement of rent
demand, balance confirmation from the customer, collection of supervision
charges for the rent collected on behalf of government sheds, reconciliation
of DCB with individual ledgers, accounting of rent demand only few
divisions, accounting of penal interest, water charges and service charges
as and only when demands are raisedresulting underreporting of income
and receivables. In the absence of sufficient information we are unable to
quantify the same.

In respect ofan amount of Rs 312.50 lakhs received as deposit from KIADB
for transfer of 125 acres of land by the company in Challakere Taluk,
Thalaku Hobli, Ullarthykaval, land to an extent of 95.67 acres transferred
vide Possession Certificate dated 12.04.2022 to KIADB for formation of LED
Light Manufacturing Cluster, balance is not recognised in the books of
account and hence we are unable to comment on the same. Refer Note No.
5.4

The company accounted overdueinterest income on receivables of
rawmaterial sales erroneously due to technical error in software
application, which was expendedof Rs.28,38,764 during the year and
Rs.42,69,798 under prior period expenses pertaining to the period FY
2020-21 & 2021-22. We are unable to ascertain the impact on accounts of
the same since this being technical error in software applications as
relevant details is not made available for our verification.

The company has provided ex-gratia amount to the employees from the
financial year 2013-14 onwards and remains unpaid is Rs.2,50,20,760
including during the financial year 2022-23 provision of Rs.11,46,600 for
want of necessary approval from the Govt. of Karnataka.
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19. In respect of Bank Balance (imprest account)of Davangere Division of the
Company, which is inclusive of imprest account of Harihara, there exist
unreconciled amount to an extent of Rs. 72695/-(which includes stale
cheques of Rs. 40000/-) and the consequential effect of the same on the
financial statement could not be ascertained.

20.In respect of imprest with Estate and Works Account (EWA)
accountbalance of Rs 11317767 /- (which includes Rs. 497656 being the
amount withheld for delay in execution of the project) wrongly classified
under cash and cash equivalents instead of current liability resulting
understatement of Current Assets (Cash and bank balances) and current
liabilities to that extent.

Place: Bangalore For RAMRAJ &Co.,
Dated: 02.11.2023 Chartered Accountants
(FRN 002839S)

Sd/-
CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner
M No. 213102
UDIN:23213102BGTIXG8748
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“ANNEXURE - B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 9 of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our Report of even date to the members of KARANTAKA STATE
SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED on the accounts
of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2023]

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and
fair view on the financial statements of the Company and taking into
consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of
account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to
the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

1) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment;

a. The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and

Equipmentand intangible assets.

b. As per information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, allthe Property, Plant and Equipmenthave not been
physically verified by the management during the year, The company, in our
opinion, needs to develop regular programme of verification having regard to
the size of the Company and nature of its assets. As per the reports submitted
by some of the divisions the Company, discrepancies have been noticed on such

verification and the same are yet to be reconciled.

c. According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, we are not made available all the title deeds of
immovable properties and hence we are unable to express that they are held in

the name of the company.

d. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment

(including right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

e. According to the information made available by the management, the Company
do not hold any benami property nor carried out any benami transaction under

the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.
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ii) In respect of Inventory and working capital limits
a. According to the information made available and based on the records examined
by us, the Company is not conducting physical verification of inventories at

reasonable intervals as the inventory is land and sheds.

b. The Company is not enjoying any working capital limits in the form of cash credits
from Banks and Financial Institutions and hence theclause (ii) (b) of paragraph 3
of the Order are not applicable to the company.

iii) As per the information and explanation provided by the company,the company has
not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of Loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year and hence
the provisions of clause (iii) {(a) to (f)} of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable
to the company.

iv) a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
granted loan of Rs.15 Croreagainst dues payable to Govt. of Karnataka during Dec
2022 to The Mysore Sugar Co. Ltd., Mandya, Karnataka, which is refundable by
March 2023. However, as on the date of our report the amount has not been
received by the company. We are unable to ascertain the recoverability of the same.
Refer note No.10.4
b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
provided any guarantees or given any security or made any investments to which
the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the
company.

V) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
and the rules made thereunder. Hence, the provisions of clause (v) of paragraph 3
of the Order are not applicable to the company.

vi) The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the
company and accordingly the provisions of clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order

are not applicable to the company.
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vii) In respect of Statutory Dues

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax,
Sales Tax Goods & Services Tax, Duty of Excise and other statutory dues except
non determination of Goods Services Tax of Rs.71,79,876/- on share of revenue
of Rs. 3,98,88,201/- on the commercial complex in joint venture KSIIDC of

applicable to it during the year with appropriate authorities.

Further we report that, there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident Fund, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Sales Tax, Duty of Excise
and other statutory dues outstanding as at 31st March, 2023 for a period of more

than six months from the date they became payable except:

SL. No | Nature of | Period to Amount Remarks
Payment due | which the (Rs.)
amount
relates
1 Service tax - | More than 5 33,46,823 | The amount 1is related to
Contractors |years and deductions made from contractors
above
2 Property Tax | 2008-09 to 78,00,000 | Demand received only upto FY
2022-23 2021-22.

b. According to information and explanations given to us and as per our verification
of records of the Company, the statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above
which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities as at 31st March,

2023 on account of disputes are given below.

(inRs.)
Sl No | Name of | Nature of | Amount | Period to | Forum Present Status
the Dues Rs which the | where
Statute amount dispute
relates is
pending
NIL
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viii) On our verification and based on the information made available to us, there are no
instances of non-recording of transactions in the books of accounts that have been
surrendered/ disclosed as income during the year for tax assessment under Income
Tax Act, 1961.

ix) In respect of Loans, default in repayment of loans

On an overall examination of the financial statement of the Company, there are no
borrowings from any Financial Institution / bank / any other lender during the year
and hence provisions of clause (ix) (a to f) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the company.

x) In respect of Public offer

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or
optionally)during the year and hence reporting under clause 3 (x)(a and b) of the
Order is not applicable.

xi) In Respect of Fraud

a. As per the information and explanation provided, no fraud by the company or
any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to
the date of this report.

c. As per the information and explanation provided, no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

xiii) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with
the provisions of Sections 177 and188 of the Companies Act. The details of such
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by applicable accounting standards.
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xiv) In respect of Internal Audit

a.In our opinion the company does not have an effective internal audit systemso as
to cover all major areas with extensive scope and in commensurate with the
size and natureof its business.

b. Hence considering internal audit report for framing this report does not arise.

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
the directors during the year. Hence, the provisions of Sec 192 of the Companies
Act are not applicable to the Company.

xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Also the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
financial activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR).Accordingly,
reporting under clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the
company.

xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses either in the precedingprevious year or
in the current year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the
year.

xix) On the basis of analysis of information relating to financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plan and based on our examination, evidence and
supporting assumptions,we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exist on
the date of audit report and the company is capable of meeting its existing
liabilities as at the date Balance Sheetas and when they fall due within one year
from the date of Balance Sheet.
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In respect of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per the information and explanation provided and based on our verification of
records in respect of other than ongoing projects, the company has not transferred
unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a
period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second

proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

Amount In Rs.

Relevant Amount Unspent Amount | Due Act Nu Remarks
Financial | identified amount Transfe | date ual | mb
year* for of (b) rred of date | or
spending gim d trans Srfan of
on specifie fer sfer day
Corporate d to to S
Social in the the of
Responsibil Schedul | speci | spec | del
ity e fied ified | ay
activities :’gl to fund | fun | if
“other than € d
Ongoing Act oy
Projects”
2019- 3281211 3281211 0 0 0 0 The Company has
2020 contributed to Chief
Minister Relief Fund
Rs. 25,00,000/-
2021- 1941091 1941091 0 0 0 (0] The Company has
2022 contributed to Chief
Minister Relief Fund
Rs. 20,00,000/-
2022- 3199123 3199123 0] (0] 0] 0] a) The Company
2023 has contributed to

Chief Minister Relief
Fund-
Rs.1,00,00,000/-

b) The Company
has contributed to
Govt.Degree College,
Naregal, GadagDist
Rs. 25,00,000/-

c) The Company
has contributed to,
Naregal 1st Grade
College, GadagDist
Rs. 15,00,000/-
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d) The Company
has contributed to
Gajendragada  Govt.
Polytechnic College
Rs.30,00,000/-

e) The Company
has contributed to
Gajendragada  Govt.
1st  Grade  College
Rs.30,00,000/-

1) The Company
has contributed to
Tumkur Nirmithi
Kendra, Madhugiri
Taluk, D.G Hatti
Drinking Water
Purpose
Rs.8,00,000/-

Place: Bangalore
Dated:02.11.2023

For RAMRAJ &Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 002839S)

Sd/-
CA A. AmarnathaReddy
Partner
M No. 213102
UDIN:23213102BGTIXG8748
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“ANNEXURE C”TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (REVISED)

REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 10(f) UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON
OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR INDEPENDENT
AUDITORS REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED31ST MARCH 2023.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to these
Standalone financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1. We have audited the internal financial control system with reference to
standalone financial statements reporting of Karnataka State Small
Industries Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st
March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal controls with
reference to financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICATI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
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Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls system with reference to the standalone financial
statements reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial Statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to these standalone financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the internal financial controls system with reference to
these standalone financial statements reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

S. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence
obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in
“Other Matters” Paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system with reference to these financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these Financial
Statements

6. A company's internal financial control system with reference to these
standalone financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial control system with
reference to the financial statements, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls system with reference to standalone financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
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Adverse Opinion

8. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our audit, the following material weaknesses have been identified as at
March 31, 2023:

(@) The Company’s internal control system with regard to timely
verifying/recording in measurement books and providing for obligating
event is weak. This could potentially result in material misstatement in
the company’s liabilities and provisions, fixed assets and depreciation.

(b) The Company’s internal control system with regard to rent demand and
collection mechanism, Service charges collections, water charges
collection from allottees of industrial estate, hire purchase instalments
collections, Power line charges recovery was not operating effectively.
Further, though the company has a system for providing for debts
doubtful of recovery on percentage basis which needs to be reviewed
and a system of obtaining confirmation of balance, periodic
reconciliation of outstanding dues as per divisional records with
revenue recorded in revenue records as also with general ledger
balance. These could potentially result in non/delayed recording of
collection and in material misstatement of Trade Receivable/Income.

(c) The Company does not have an effective system of monitoring advances
which may result in understatement of expenditure/assets and over
statement of current assets to that extent.

(d) The company does not have operational functionalities in place to
determine the budgeted collections, sales and completion of projects.

() The company does not have human resource efficiency allocations in
several departments.

(f) The company doesn’t have effective internal audit system so as to cover
all major areas with extensive scope. This could potentially result into
weak checks and balances and unreported financial irregularities
ultimately resulting into weak financial reporting.
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10.

(g) The company doesn’t have effective internal control in monitoring lease
period completion and timely execution of Sale deeds, transmitting
executed sale deeds from division for accounting and recognition of
income.

(h) The company does not have controls in exercising in the penal clauses
of the lease cum sale deeds wherein it is observed that many lease
deeds and hire purchase deeds periods are completed and still the final
sale deeds are not executed.

(i) The company does not have Internal Financial Control manual with
documentation in relevance to the Corporate Governance and
Companies Act requirements

() Inherent weakness in periodical reviewing of the Delegation of Powers
for the company.

(k) The risk control matrices of the internal controls of the company are
not documented and there are no well-defined internal control systems
in place.

(I) In case of tender documents for allotting works contracts, we are
unable to access relevant documents and hence we are unbale to
comment.

(m) Control mechanism under ERP software is required to be strengthened
as there was an instance of difference in two ledger account balances
compared to balances as per trial balance

A ‘Material Weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal financial control over financial reporting that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of Company’s annual or interim
financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, because of the effect of the material weaknesses described
above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the
Company has not maintained adequate and effective internal financial
controls over financial reporting as of March 31, 2023, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli&Tirupati (AP).




IRRSSIDC 639 ANNUAL REPORT
4 )

(@AN RAMRAJ & CO., No.65, IV Floor,
: Chartered Accountants 29" A Cross, Geetha Colony,
IV Block, Jayanagar,
Bangalore 560011
Telephone: 080-48504727
Email: ramrajl2 @ gmail.com

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

11. We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above
in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our
audit of the March 31, 2023 financial statements of the Company, and
these material weaknesses have affected our opinion on the financial
statements of the Company and we have issued a qualified opinion on the
financial statements.

12. In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the Company has, subject to our observations
pointed out in 8 (a) to (m) of Adverse opinion, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls systems with reference to these
standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls
system with reference to these standalone financial statements were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control
with reference to these standalone financial statements criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.
Place : Bangalore For RAM RAJ & CO
Date :02.11.2023 Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 0028395

Sd/-
CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner
Membership no: 213102
UDIN:23213102BGTIXG8748
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED
Annexure-D - Referred to in paragraph 13 of our Independent Audit
Report of Even Date
SIL. Directions Replies
No.
1 Whether the company has system in place | The company maintains its
to process all the accounting transactions | accounts on ERP Accounting

through IT system? If yes, the implications
of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

software system where all the
financial transactions are recorded.
However, the works measurement
systems, Fixed Asset Register
including record of title deeds,
inventory of land and buildings
are done outside the IT System. To
the best of our knowledge, there
appears to be impact on the
integrity of the accounts as there
are certain un reconciled data to
the ERP.

2 Whether there is any restructuring of an | There are no loans from any
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off financial institution / banks except
. Interest free loan of Rs.1264.63
to debts/ loans/ interest etc. made by ) ’
lakhs from GOK under ‘VISHWA
alender to the company due to the
) . scheme. As per the records such
company's in ability to repay the loan? If | 15ans are not restructured.
yes, the financial impact may be stated.
Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (In case, lender is a
Government Company, then this direction
is also applicable for statutory auditor of
lender company.)
also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli&Tirupati (AP).
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SL.No. Directions Replies

3 Whether  funds (Grants / Funds  received/receivable  for
Subsidy) received/receivable for specific schemes from Central /State
specific schemes from Central/State | 28°1C1e5 ~ are being  accounted

. . for/utilized as per the term and
Government or its agencies \e
- conditions of the scheme except
were properly accounted for/utilized | certain unspent balances which are
as per its term and conditions? List the | yet to be reconciled and confirmed
cases of deviation. from the GOK.
Additional CompanySpecificDirections:

a Whether the auditor has verified all the | YES
items in regard to cash and bank
balances enclosed at Annexure 1. In case
of specific non-compliances, whether the
same has been reported?

b Whether the company has an effective | As per information from the
system to deal with mis | management, there are no mis
appropriation/fraud cases and it may appropriation/fraud | cases and

there are no unexplained balances
also be commented upon as to whether

and accounts operated under
the company has any unexplained suspense head.
balances and accounts operated under
suspense head.

c Examine and state the system of | There is an inherent weakness in
allotment on industrial plots / sheds | the system in = recovery  of
including recovery of instalments 1ns.ta1ments, mposing penalty and

. adjustment of subsidy amount
from the allottees and also adjustment .
) i against the allotment.
of subsidy amount against the
allotment.
What is the system of imposing Company has introduced
. . restoration policy and levied
penalty due to delay in setting up of . :
. . . suitable penalties on the
business or starting of business other .
) entrepreneurs who have failed to
than the one for which the allotment | ogtablish business within the
was made? stipulated period.
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S1.No Directions Replies

d The system of managing the default | The system of monitoring of default
cases shall be examined. Have all |cases, in our opinion, needs tobe
steps to remedy the situation taken strengthened as there are certain

. . ) .. cases where lease period have
within the prescribed time limits? expired, sale deeds not executed and
The cases of non-compliance to proper records are not maintained.
established system shall be detained.

E Examine and provide the details of
liability, if any, on account of delay in | Not ascertainable.
handing over to allottees and its
consequent accounting.

Items in Check list

1 Whether all Bank Accounts / Fixed
Deposit have been opened with banks YES
/proper authorisation and approval as
per the aforesaid delegation of
powers?

2 Whether there was a periodical system
of preparation of bank reconciliation
statement and whether they were YES
produced for verification to audit?

3 Whether Bank reconciliation of the
main account and all subsidiary YES
bank accounts were done?

4 Was the authorization to operate |No.  Delegation of authority has
the bank account were given to a | been approved by Board with joint
single signatory? Signatory with limitations‘ upto

General Manger and unlimited
jointly with Managing Director

5 Whether the interest for the entire
duration of Fixed Deposits was YES
accounted in the books of
accounts?

6 Whether physical verification of
cash has taken place periodically? YES

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli&Tirupati (AP).

[156]




KSSIDC 63" ANNUAL REPORT
4 )
(@AN RAMRA]J & CO., No.65, IV Floor,
: Chartered Accountants 29" A Cross, Geetha Colony,
IV Block, Jayanagar,
Bangalore 560011
Telephone: 080-48504727
Email: ramrajl2 @ gmail.com
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7 Whether the cash in hand as YES
shown in the Balance Sheet tallies
with the certificate of physical
verification of cash?

8 Is there a register of Fixed Deposit | Out of the ERP system maintained in
showing amount, maturity dates, MS Excel and print out is stored
rates of interest and dates for periodically.
payment of interest?

9 Is there a follow - up system to
ensure that interest of Fixed Deposit YES
is received on due dates?

10 Is there a follow - up system to
ensure that transfer of matured YES
amount of Fixed Deposit is done
without any delay?

11 Whether bank confirmation | Year-end confirmation obtained.
statement are obtained periodically
from the banks for all accounts, Upable to as.ce.rtain whether the said

Fixed Deposit is Pledge Free.
SB accounts, Current accounts
and Fixed deposit?

12 Whether confirmation of balances YES
in respect of all banks balance tally
with the bank statement?

13 Whether Fixed Deposit and YES
interest as per Fixed Deposit
Register tally with the confirmation
/ certificate issued by the bank?

14 Whether the confirmation YES
statement received from banks are
authenticated and in the letter
head by the bank?
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15 In case of any difference observed | NOT APPLICABLE
in the above check, whether the
same was adjusted in the
subsequent year?

16 Details of external confirmation |The company has requested to
obtained from banks in the test respfective' ban.ks to send
checked cased, if so details thereof confirmation ) directly .to us.

th However, nothing has received from
with. the banks. Relied on the
confirmations obtained by the

company.

17 Whether any of the aforesaid lapses
were brought out in the Report of v

es
the Internal Financial control by the
Statutory Auditor, if not, whether
Audit Enquiry was issued?
Place: Bangalore For RAMRAJ &Co.,
Dated: 02.11.2023 Chartered Accountants
FRN 002839S
Sd/-
CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner
M No. 213102
UDIN:23213102BGTIXG8748
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Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit-II)
Karnataka, Bengaluru.
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Indian Audit & Accounts Department

BY REGISTERED POST
CONFIDENTIAL

‘No. PAG (Audit-II)/AMG-1I/CA-1/G-5(196)/2023-24/¢3 Date: 09.11.2023
To

The Managing Director- -
Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited,

A.O Building, Industrial Estate,

Rajajinagar

Bengaluru-560 010.

Subject: Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143(6)
(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Karnataka State Small
Industries Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31
March 2023.

Sir,

I forward herewith Comments under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on
the financial statements of Karnataka State Small Industries Development

Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2023,

A copy of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting adopting the certified

financial statements, Auditors Report thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller

and Auditor General of India may be forwarded to this office immediately after the

é’\)\ : y’] conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. Six copies of the printed Annual Reports
q\

may also be sent to this office.

Receipt of the letter and the enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully

L-M/\/\/L-t,-t W L

(VIMALENDRA ANAND PATWARDHAN)

Pr. ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT- II)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

©8e° P33, e BB, “B"ags*, woad Bigr Fosky 5398, BorRERBH-560 OOt

wifee waw ; G A=, ot s, T deitE, 5398, GT - 560 001, [ Audit Bhavan, 3 Floor, 'C’ Block, P.B. No. 5398, Bengaluru - 560 001.
Ph.:080-22289101 Fax:080-22253753, E-mail : agauKarnatakaz@cag.gov.in, Website : http.//www.cag.gov.in/agz/karnataka/en
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES |
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, BANGALORE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2023 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5)
of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done
by them vide their Audit Report dated 02.11.2023 which supersedes their earlier Audit
Report dated 07.09.2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2023
under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a

selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revisions made in the Statutory Auditor’s Report, to give effect
to some of my audit observation raised during Supplementary Audit, I have no further

comments to offer upon or supplement to the statutory auditor’s report under section
143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(VIMALENDRA ANAND PATWARDHAN)
Pr. ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT- II)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
BENGALURU
DATE: 09.11.2023
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars Note As at As at
No March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. SHAREHOLDER'S FUND
a. Share Capital 2 2,602.36 2,602.36
b. Reserves & Surplus 3 21,003.75 23,606.11 | 17,913.63 20,515.99
2. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Long Term Borrowings 4 1,264.63 1,264.63
b. Other Long Term Liabilities 5 55,450.43 49,596.60
c. Long Term Provisions 6 305.81 57,020.87 372.08 51,233.31
3. CURRENT LIABILITIES
a.Trade Payables
- Outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises 7 - -
- Outstanding dues to Parties other than MSME 7 - -
b. Other Current Liabilities 5 20,987.91 18,737.97
c. Short Term Provisions 6 94.60 21,082.51 233.25 18,971.23
Total 1,01,709.49 90,720.53

II. ASSETS
1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a. Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 8

i. Property, Plant and Equipment 1,586.23 1,153.19
ii. Intangible Assets 7.26 9.68
iii Capital Work in Progress - 443.59
iv. Intangible Assets under development - -
b. Deferred Tax Assets(Net) 9 890.77 649.74
c. Long Term Loans and Advances 10 1,049.55 3,533.81 1,049.43 3,305.64

2. CURRENT ASSETS

a. Inventories 11 37,425.83 37,754.23

b. Trade Receivables 12 352.30 752.79

c. Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 54,204.95 47,213.14

d. Short Term Loans and Advances 10 4,580.98 378.38

e. Other Current Assets 14 1,611.63 98,175.68 1,316.36 87,414.89

Total 1,01,709.49 90,720.53

Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 2 to 41

The notes referred to above and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements

For RAMRAJ & CO. Sd/- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants KUMAR T.H.M 1AS Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza, 1.A.S
FRN 00028395 Managing Director Secretary to Govt(C&I) & Director
DIN-071171390 DIN-08048044
Sd/-

CA A.Amarnatha Reddy
Partner M.No. 213102

Sd/-
Place: Bangalore (N.P.DHIREN)
Date: 07-09-2023 Company Secretary
\_ 7] J
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
Rupees in Lakhs

I |Revenue from Operations 15 4,938.72 3,626.58
II |Other Income 16 3,686.49 3,375.94
I Total Income (I+II) 8,625.21 7,002.53
IV [Expenses

Purchase of Traded items / Industrial Estate Expenses 17 1,164.13 1,913.78
Changes in Inventories - (Increase) / Decrease 18 328.40 141.80
Employees Benefit Expenses 19 815.00 1,138.84
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 20 109.42 116.47
Other Expenses 21 1,635.47 1,079.30
Total Expenses 4,052.42 4,390.18
V |Profit before Exceptional, Extraordinary & Tax (III-IV) 4,572.79 2,612.34
VI |Exceptional Items
Add(Less) - Prior Period items (Net) 22 (49.60) (13.81)
VII |Profit before Extraordinary and Tax (V -VI) 4,523.19 2,598.53
VIII| Extraordinary Items - (473.37)
IX |Profit for the year before Tax 4,523.19 2,125.15
X |Tax Expense 23
a. Current Tax 1,210.00 510.00
b. Taxes of earlier years - -
c. Deferred Tax Adjustment 241.03 73.54
XI |Profit for the year after Tax (IX - X) 3,554.22 1,541.62
Earnings per Share (Equity Share Value of Rs 100/- each) 24
Basic and Diluted 137 59
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 2TO 41

The notes referred to above and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our Report of even date
For RAMRAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 00028398

Sd/- Sd/-
KUMAR T.H.M IAS Dr. Richard Vincent D’Souza, I.A.S
Sd/- Managing Director Secretary to Govt (Cé&l) & Director
CA A. Amarnatha Reddy DIN-071171390 DIN - 08048044
Partner
(M.No. 213102 ) Sd/-
Place: Bangalore (N.P.DHIREN)
Date: 07-09-2023 Company Secretary
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
Rupees in Lakhs
For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
PARTICULARS MZrch 2023 MZrch 2022
A. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit / ( Loss ) before Tax 4523.19 2125.15
Adjustments for :
Depreciation / Amortization 109.42 73.40
Sheds withdrawn from fixed assets (WDV) 0.00 0.00
Profit on Fixed Assets Sold during the year 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Prior period adjustments 0.00 0.00
Prior Period Adjustments(NET) 0.00 0.00
Interest Income(Interest on Bank FDRs and SB Accounts) (2,499.79) (2,390.37) (1,992.09) (1,918.69)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes and Taxes 2132.81 206.46
Changes in Working Capital
Adjustments for:
Trade Other receivables #REF! (4,112.74)
Inventories #REF! 141.80
Trade & Other payables #REF! (1,219.42)
#REF! (5,190.36)
Cash generated from Operations #REF! (4,983.90)
Taxes paid (net) (1,210.00) (510.00)
Net Cash from Operating activities A #REF! (5,493.90)
B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Income 2499.79 1992.09
Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00
Expenses of additions to Fixed assets (Net after adjustment of Grant) 12.31 (243.33)
Net Cash from Investing Activities B 2512.10 1748.76
C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend Paid (462.66) (364.17)
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid 0.00 -
Net Cash from Financing activities C (462.66) (364.17)
D. |[Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) #REF! -4109.31
Cash & Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance 23519.14 27628.45
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents #REF! 23519.14
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents (Ref Note 13) 30204.95 23519.14
Note-1 : Above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as per AS-3 notified under the
Companies(Accounting Standards) Rules 2006.
Note-2 : Previous Years figures have been re-grouped wherever necessary.
As per our Report of even date
For RAMRAJ & CO. Sd/- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants KUMAR T.H.M IAS Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza, .A.S
FRN OOOSng/?’gS gﬁ;‘%%ﬁ%gggor Secretary to Govt (C&l) & Director
CA A Amarnatha Reddy DIN - 08048044
Partner
(M.No. 213102) Sd/-
Place: Bangalore (N.P.DHIREN)
Date: 07-09-2023 Company Secretary
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A-l Method of Accounting :

1 The Books of Account are maintained on accrual system of accounting and recognize significant items of
Income and Expenditure on accrual basis. The financial statements are prepared under historical cost
convention and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and provisions of Companies Act
2013. The Accounts are also generally prepared keeping the relevant Accounting Standards prescribed by
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 to the extent applicable to the activities of the Company.
However, Accounting Policies used in the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements are made in
accordance with prudence and substance over form and materiality presecibed in AS-1 in resepect of the
following cases in view of uncertainities of future events, profits are not anticipated but recognised only when
earned, though not necessarily in cash :

a) Accounting of water charges received from the allottees in Industrial Estates.

b) Premium paid on the insurance cover of the Assets of the Company including current assets.

c) Custodian Charges received from KSFC in respect of sheds seized by them.

d) Stamp Duty charges collected from the Allottees which is to adjusted with the future stamp duty charges
payable or already paid for purchase of Land.

e) Interest Income in respect of Industrial Sheds / Plots allotted under Lease-cum-sale scheme is recognised on
cash basis.

f) In respect of expenditure incurred on drawing of power lines and the other amounts paid to ESCOMs are
accounted as revenue expenditure in books, as the Assets created out of these expenditure are to be
transferred at free of cost to such ESCOMs. Any recovery made from allottees on this account, similarly are
accounted as revenue income in that year.

2 Apart from actual expenditure incurred and accounted, the additional expenditure incurred on annual repairs,
work-in-progress and completed works under various schemes are accounted to the extent actually
completed and certified by the Engineering Department as on the date of Balance Sheet though paid
subsequent to the date of Balance Sheet.

3 No provision is made in respect of the claims (both Income and Expenditure) of a value below Rs.10,000/-
received after 31st May of subsequent year.

4 a) Sale of Industrial sheds allotted and possession given prior to 1.4.2001 and sale of plots (Land) is accounted in
the year in which sale deeds are executed and registered.

b) In respect of Industrial sheds/plots indicated in (a) above, though the possession of the Industrial sheds/plots
under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to allottees under the lease-cum-sale agreement, the
same are continued to be shown as stock in trade until the execution and registration of the sale deeds.

c) Keeping in view of the Accounting Standard (AS 19) pertaining to Accounting for "Leases", in respect of
sheds/flats/Buildings allotted and possession given on Lease cum Sale basis, the Company accounts the sale of
sheds/Flats/Buildings in the year in which the possession is given on or after 1.4.2001 and the inventory of
Industrial Estate property will be adjusted with reference to cost of such assets including proportionate
infrastructure value and closing stock.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

d) Even though the sale of such assets mentioned above and cost of sales are accounted in the above manner,
considering the fact that such assets are allotted on a long term lease basis, as well as the exit policy provided
in the lease agreement permitting the allottees to opt for exit policy any time during the lease period and
surrender the allotment during any time, the Company will recognise only 60% of the income on account of
such sales i.e.,sale price less (Cost of sales and Subsidy allowed, if any) in the year of possession given and for
the balance 40% suitable provision shall be made and shown in the accounts accordingly. Subsidy is
considered for reduction at the time of making provision if received from GOK. This provision will be adjusted
and balance income will be recognised as and when the actual Sale Deeds are executed or receipt of full
consideration whichever is earlier. No such provision is being made in respect of such assets allotted to
Government Departments/Government Undertakings and other allottees who have paid full value (out right
sale basis).

e) For the allotments for sheds/flats under 10 years lease cum Sale where lease consideration is received in full
lease is recognised in the year in which lease deeds are executed and registered.

f) Initial direct expenses in connection with leasing activity is recognised as revenue expenditure in the year as
and when incurred.

g) In respect of Asset earlier considered under sales (but where no sale deed executed/registered) surrendered,
seized or cancelled and possession taken, income accounted and provisions made in earlier years are suitably
adjusted.

h) RESTORATION-POLICY : In respect of Industrial sheds/plots after execution of essential lease-cum-sale deed,
the possession of the Industrial sheds/plots have been handed over to allottees under the lease-cum-sale
agreement. It is essential for the units to become functional within the time limit prescribed in the allottment
letter and as per the lease-cum-sale agreement entered into. From the past several years it is noticed that
approximately 2500 units have not become functional even after exerting every effort by the Company for
Industrial Development. In the 357" Board meeting held on 28-01-2020, after verification of the earlier
directions issued in the 334" Board meeting held on 22.05.2015 have been reviewed. After considering the
recommendations of Sub-Committee constituted for the purpose and also the request of KASSIA to reduce the
penalties decided to revise the quantum of penalties and also to implement the programme of development
of MSME scrupulously. The Adminstrative orders have been issued vide office order No.
IE/ADMINPOLICY/GUIDELINES/2020/1-23 dated gt May 2020 and 1% October 2020 fixing the Time Limit and
extension of time thereon for Construction of sheds on the plots, implementation of projects and
commencement of production with certain conditions along with penalties. The Company has recognised

D R LI A e IR AU N v R 1 1= Y- POS VP

5 Sale of Industrial Materials shown in the Accounts excludes GST, Trade Discount offered to customers and
sales returns are adjusted / accounted against sales. Similarly, Local Purchases are accounted excluding GST
and Interstate Purchases accounted excluding IGST but after adjusting the Trade Discounts and purchase
returns.

6 In respect of turnover discount allowed by the suppliers of Industrial Raw materials, without any IGST
adjustment, is accounted as separate Trading Income.

7 Subsidy from Government of Karnataka in respect of Vishwa Scheme Sheds is accounted to the extent
sanctioned and released bv Government of Karnataka.

8 In respect of expenditure incurred on drawing of power lines and the other amounts paid to ESCOMs are
accounted as revenue expenditure in the books, as the assets created out of these expenditure are to be
transferred at free of cost to such ESCOMs. Any recovery made from allottees on this account, similarly are
accounted as revenue income in that vear.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

9 The Company, in order to utilize manpower, is undertaking construction contracts and participating in tenders
called by various agencies in the state of Karnataka. The income from such construction works is recognised
on percentage of completion method. However, If the progress of the works is less than 25% no income will
be recognized for such works.

10 Apart from undertaking construction works from time to time as indicated in (9) above the company is also
undertaking works entrusted by Government Departments/Undertakings/Organizations on Deposit
Contributory Works basis (DCW). In respect of such Contract Works undertaken on Deposit Contributory
Works basis (DCW) the recognition of income on percentage basis will be made even in respect of progress
less than 25 %. However, such recognition of Income will be limited to the extent of lower of income earned
or amount available in such Department/Undertaking/organisation accounts ( after adjusting the expenses
related to works before providing for income). Such shortfall of income if any will be accounted in subsequent
year(s) when sufficient amounts are available in the respective accounts. Suitable disclosure indicating the
amount of income not accounted in the year and cumulative income of such nature is being made.

A-ll Revenue Recognition (AS 9):
1 Interest Income in respect of Assets allotted under Lease-cum-sale scheme / 10 years lease-cum-sale is

recognised on cash basis.

2 Terminal incomes if any, arising on account of seized sheds where no disputes are pending from ex-allottees
are recognized on their re-allotment.

3 Values recoverable in respect of infrastructure relating to the sheds and plots sold is recognised at the rates
specified by the Board of Directors from time to time.

4 In the case of RRC issued to the defaulted allottees of sheds and uncertainty in Rent collections on disputes or
otherwise Rent and other incomes are recognised on actual receipt basis.

5 Interest on delayed payments (penal interest) on Rent/Instalments from Allotees is recognised on accrual
basis.
6 In respect of interest on credit sale of Industrial Raw Materials, to SSI Units (who have not made any

transactions during the year or units against whom cases have been filed in court) where no amount of
principal is received during the year, no interest income is recognised.

B-1 USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgments, estimates and
assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in
which the results are known/materialised.

B-ll Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assets :
1 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS (AS-10) :
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Property, Plant & Equipments are stated at cost and include amounts added on revaluation, minus
accumalated depreciation and impairment losses if any. The cost of Property, Plant & Equipments comprises
its purchase price inclusive of taxes and duties less trade discounts allowed if any, borrowing cost and any cost
directly attributable to bring the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure
related to any of Property, Plant & Equipments is added to its book value only if it increases the future
benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of work performance.

2 a) Factory sheds/Flats/Buildings, let out either on rental basis or used by KSSIDC, are treated as Fixed Assets and
the cost includes prorata infrastructure expenditure in the same manner as charged to the other
entrepreneurs.

b) Inthe event of any such sheds/Flats/Buildings are subsequently allotted on lease cum sale basis/out right sale
basis/10 years lease cum sale, the written down value of the same is being transferred to completed
sheds/flats account (converted to Current Assets). In such cases also sale value is included in sales and
Profit/Loss on such sale is disclosed separately.

3 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS 26) :

a) Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition minus accumulated amortisation / depletion and
impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase price inclusive of all taxes/duties minus trade discounts if
any, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bring the asset to its working condition for the
intended use. Any Grant or Subsidy received will be reduced from the cost with suitable disclosure.

b) Intangible Assets under development and not ready for their intended use as at the end of reporting date are
disclosed as Intangible Assets under Development.

4 Capital Works in progress : Property, Plant & Equipments under construction and not ready for their intended
use and duly certified by the Engieering Department as at the end of reporting date are disclosed under capital
work-in-progress.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

C DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
1 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS :

In respect of Fixed Assets appearing in the accounts (including Assets transferred from Current Assets
consequent on allotment under Rental basis, the company is charging Depreciation on the original cost of
Assets (from the date of capitalization) on straight-line method based on useful life of the asset as prescribed
in Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013 except in respect of the following assets where useful life has been
decided as Five years instead of life prescribed in Schedule II, keeping in view the usage of the assets and also

ranid Technological changes taking olace :

1. Mobile Hand Sets, Telephone Instruments and EPABX
2. Air Conditioners and Micro oven

3. Geysers and Solar lighting systems

4. Lifts and Platform scales

5. Color TV and Stabilizers, CCTV and MF devices

6. UPS, Batteries and Invertors

7. Sofa Sets
2 INTANGIBLE ASSETS :

These are amortised as under :
SI.No  Particulars Amortisation / Depletion
1 Technical Know-How Over the useful life of the underlying assets.
2 Computer Software / Web-site Development 1/5th each year from year of existence of such asset.
3 Others Over the period of agreement of right to use.

C-ll IMPAIRMENT (AS 28) :

Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverbale value. An impairment
loss is charged to Profit and Loss Statement in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.

D INVESTMENT (AS 13) :
Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value, computed category-wise. Non-Current
Investments are shown at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of such non-current investments is made
only if such decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the Management.

E-1 INVENTORIES (AS 2) :
Inventories are valued in the manner as stated below:

1 (i) Industrial Raw Materials (stock-in-trade) valued at lower of cost or net realisable value after providing for
obsolescence if any.
(i) The company has adopted FIFO method for the purpose of valuation of Industrial Raw Materials.

2 a) The stock of finished Sheds/Flats/Buildings, Sheds/Flats/Buildings in progress and land are valued at cost or
net realisable value whichever is lower in conformity with AS-2 "Valuation of Inventories".
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

b) 1. In respect of Infrastructure provided in various Industrial Estates (other than expenditure on drawing of
power lines) the expenditure for the entire State is considered for purposes of valuation and shown in the
Current Asset under Inventories - Industrial Estate Property and work-in-progress. As providing of
infrastructure is a continuous process, expenditure incurred during the year is added to the value. Further,
infrastructure expenditure is incurred in a phased manner in certain Estates consequent on recovery may
indicate over absorption pending further expenditure to be incurred on Infrastructure in future. In respect of
Sheds/Flats/Building and Plots Sold or transferred to Fixed Assets proportionate value of infrastructure as
determined by Board from time to time is reduced in the Closing Stock and balance value for the entire stock

shown in the books.
2. In respect of Industrial Estates established and where infrastructure expenditure is partly or fully met by in

the form of Government Grants, while accounting the sale of Shed/Flat/Building and plot/land the recovery
value of Infrastructure expenditure will be the lower of the rate determined by the Board as mentioned in b(1)
above or actual infrastructure cost per Sg.mtr arrived at while fixing the selling price for such Asset will be
recovered/adjusted in the work in progress infrastructure Account.

Keeping the requirement of AS-2 in respect of individual Estates where sale prices of land are fixed low or
where the possibility of recovery of expenditure already incurred in particular Estate may not be possible to
recover in future the Management will review such cases from time to time and suitable reduction based on
possible realization will be made and value accordingly reflected in the Books.

3. In Line with the treatment as per the accounting policy above , the company is accounting the infrastructure
costs on a yearly basis to the value of the respective industrial estates irrespective of availaibility of balance
saleable area in the particular estates or not. Further this infrastrucrue costs being recognised to Inventory is
at estimated basis on an absorption method of 25% of Construction costs with an annual escalation on yearly

basis.
4. As per Paragragh 18 of AS 2 reads thus on the employment of Standard Cost as a technique in

measurement of costs: Techniques for the measurement of the cost of inventories, such as the standard cost
method may be used for convenience if the results approximate the actuals cost. Standard costs take into
account normal levels of consumption of materials and supplies , labour , efficency and capapcity utilisation.
These costs will be regularly reviewed and if necessary as per the management decision will be revised in the
light of current situation to bring it to the actual inventory costs.

E-2 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS(AS-3)

The Composition of Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise of Cash on Hand, Cash with Bank or Balances with
Bank and Fixed Deposits/ Term Deposits. The Company considers all highly liquid Investments with a
remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible to known
amounts of Cash to be Cash Equivalents.




IRRSSIDC 639 ANNUAL REPORT

4 )
KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

F EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15) :
Employee Benefits are dealt with, in the following manner.
a) Contributions to Provident Fund are accounted on accrual basis.
b) The Company has set up an approved Gratuity Trust (Approved by the Commissioner of Income Tax) which

has in turn taken a Group Gratuity Policy with L.I.C. of India The Company is contributing amounts to the Trust
for arranging the payment to LIC. Gratuity is accounted in accordance with the acturial valuation provided by

11C.
c) In respect of Accounting of Earned Leave and Sick Leave the same are being accounted in accordance with the

actuarial valuation provided by Actuary.

d) From Financial Year 2010-2011 and on-wards in respect of Voluntary Retirement Scheme, the company
accounts the related expenditure in accordance with para 137 of AS-15 "Employee Benefits".

G SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES PROMOTIONAL AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE:
The Company contributes to certain Institutions /Associations engaged directly or indirectly in the promotion
and development of Small Scale Industries either in part or full to meet revenue and/or capital expenditure of
such institutions as decided by Board and such expenses are accounted as revenue expenditure.

H PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS-EXPENDITURE/INCOME (AS 5) :
Adjustments arising due to Errors or Omissions in the Financial Statements of earlier year(s) are accounted in
accordance with AS-5.

| SEGMENT ACCOUNTING POLICY (AS 17) :

Policy on Primary Segment Reporting: The main activity of the Company consists of establishment of
Industrial Estates and trading in Industrial Raw Materials to facilitate the development and growth of the
Small Scale Industries in the State of Karnataka. Accordingly, for the purpose of Segment Reporting, the
Company has identified two business segments namely Industrial Estate Activity and Industrial Raw Material
Activity.

Policy on Secondary Segment Reporting: The Company's main activities are confined only to the State of
Karnataka, which is covered under same economic environment wherein the risks and returns are not
different. Hence, the Company is not recognizing any Geographical segment for reporting as required under
AS -17, Segment Reporting.

Policy of the Corporation for identifying segment results: All revenues that can be reasonably identified with a
particular segment is taken as the revenue of that particular segment. Similarly, all expenses that can be
reasonably identified with a particular segment is taken as the segment expense of that segment in order to
arrive at the Segment Contribution. Staff cost only to the extent that can be reasonably identified with a
particular segment is allocated to that particular segment in order to arrive at the segment results. Income
and expenses not identified with a particular segment is shown separately. In case of Segment Assets and
Liabilities, those Assets and Liabilities that can be identified with a particular segment is taken as the Assets or
Liabilities of that particular segment. Other Assets and Liabilities are taken to the reconciliation statement
reconciling segment assets with total assets and segment liabilities with total liabilities.

J PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX (AS 22):

a)  Provision for Current Tax is made after taking into consideration of benefits admissible under the provisions of
Income Tax Act 1961

~ [170] ~
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b) Deferred Tax resulting from "Timing difference" between book and taxable profit is accounted by using tax
rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The Deferred Tax
Asset is recognised and accounted only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future
income will be available. However in case there are unabsorbed Depreciation or losses, deferred tax assets
are recognised if there is virtual certainity that sufficient future income will be available to realise the same.

K GRANTS & SUBSIDIES ( AS 12) :

Grants received from Government of Karnataka are fully credited to Government Grants account and are
being accounted as under:

(i) Inrespect of Government Grants related to depreciable Fixed Assets, the same are being allocated to income
over the period and in proportion in which depreciation on those Assets is charged.

(ii) In respect of Grants received for non-depreciable Assets, based on policies formed by Government and
Management proportionate value of selling price fixed for the shed is transferred to individual allottee's
account as and when Allotment is made and possession is given on Lease-cum-Sale basis or out-right sale
basis.

(iii) Grants / Subsidies pertaining to infrastructure development or improvement of Industrial Estates will be
utilized for that purpose and such expenditure is reduced from the grant after taking credit of Supervision
Charges at 6%. Any unspent balance will be carried forward as unspent grant. Any excess expenditure
incurred over and above the amount of grant received will be charged to statement of profit and loss in that
vear as an exoenditure for that vear.

(iv) Subsidies provided by Government for the benefit of certain specified Entrepreneurs is considered as Current
Liability and transferred to Entrepreneurs account based on the allotment and possession given.

(v) Subsidies received on account of rent or any other revenue in nature are considered as Income and will be
credited in the year in which specific amounts are sanctioned.

(vi) The Government of Karnataka Vide Order No. CI 81 CSC 2015, dated 27.06.2016, have ordered that the
company has to extend subsidy in price of shed/plot allotted to SC/ST Entrepreneurs at 50% for the
allottments made after 01-04-2016 irrespective of locality. (Refer Office Order 2016/1293 dated 22.07.2016 of
KSSIDC). Subsequently, as per the GO dated 16.02.2021, the subsidy payable to SC/ST enterprises was
enhanced from 50% to 75% w e f 01.04.2019.

As per the said GO the Company has extend the subsidy in the above said manner at the time of allottment of
sheds/flats/plots to SC/ST Entreprenuers including TSP/SCP allotments and after receipt of subsidy from GOK
and the same will be transferred to Allottees account. While accounting the sale value, full sale price is
accounted and debited to respective allottee account.

(vii) In respect of plots/sheds allotted in Jigini Industrial Estate | Stage, subject to approval by Board the allottees
will be provided with subsidy of 60% of normal selling price fixed without any ceiling and the same will be
accounted as revenue expenditure.

L BORROWING COSTS (AS 16) :

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period
of time to get ready for intended use. All other Borrowing Costs are charged to Revenue.

M PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS 29) :
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A provision is recognised when the company has present obligations as a result of past events; it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be rquired to settle the obligations, in respect of which reliable estimates can
be made required. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on the best
estimate required to settle the obligations at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect a current best estimate.

Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the Financial statements.

N RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS 18) :

Parties are considered to be related if at any time during the reporting period one party has the ability to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making Financial and/ or
operating decisions.

As the Company is a State Controlled Enterprise, related party disclosures are not provided in the Financial
Statement in respect of related party relationship with other State Controlled Enterprises and transactions
with such Enterprises. However in respect of transactions other than the above related parties, during
existence of a related party relationship, a separate disclosure is made.

(0] EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS 20) :

Basic earnings per share is arrived at based on net profit after tax available to the equity shareholders to
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is
calculated on the same basis as basic earnings per share after adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive
eauitv shares.

P OPERATING CYCLE :
“Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or
cash equivalents”. Based on this, for the purpose of current — non-current classification of Assets and
Liabilities, the company has determined the following Operating Cycle :
1. In respect of Industrial Raw Material Activity as Twelve (12 )months,

2. In respect of Industrial Estate Activity as Ten (10) years.
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised

30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100/- each 3,000.00 3,000.00
(P.Y 30,00,000 equity shares of Rs 100/- each)

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up

26,02,360 Equity shares of Rs 100/- each (P.Y 26,02,360 of Rs 2,602.36 2,602.36
100/ - each)

TOTAL 2,602.36 2,602.36

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

No. of shares

Amount (Rs)

No. of shares

Amount (Rs)

Number of shares at the commencement of the year
Add/(Less): Shares issued/(bought back)during the year

Number of shares at the end of the year

26,02,360

2,602.36

26,02,360

2,602.36

26,02,360

2,602.36

26,02,360

2,602.36

Shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Particluars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

No. of shares

%

No. of shares

%

Governor of Karnataka 25,92,360 99.62% 25,92,360 99.62%
(includes shares allotted to nominees of the GOK)
% Change during the year 0 0

RESERVES & SURPLUS

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

1. Capital Reserve (Refer Note No. 3.1)

Opening Balance 3.09 4.52
Less : Expenditure related to KSIMC 1.43 1.66 1.43 3.09
2. Surplus :
Opening Balance 17,910.54 16,733.09
Add : Profit after Tax - Current Year 3,554.22 1,541.62
21,464.76 18,274.71
Less: Appropriations
I Dividend paid for FY 21-22: 462.66 364.17
462.66 21,002.09 364.17 17,910.54
Total 21,003.75 17,913.63

During the FY 2022-2023, Rs 1.43 lakhs being the depreciation of KSIMC Building has been reduced / adjusted to Capital
Reserve Year on Year on account of amalgamation of KSIMC Ltd with the Company effective from 01.04.2010.
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Rupees in Lakhs

4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Long Term Short Term
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2023 2022 2023 2022
1. Unsecured
a. Other loans & advances
i. Loan from GOK (Vishwa Scheme) - Refer 1,264.63 1,264.63 - -
Note 4.1 & 4.2
Total 1,264.63 1,264.63 - -
4.1 |Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Loan Granted from GOK - Vishwa Scheme 1,313.49 1,313.49
Less : Cost of Vishwa Sheds received and
repayment made 43.79 43.79
Less : Sumanahalli Vishwa Sheds money
adjusted as Margin Money at Treasury 5.07 48.86 5.07 48.86
Balance as at 31-03-2023 1,264.63 1,264.63
Less :
1. Subsidy receivable from GOK as on 31-03-2023 660.88 719.25
2. Sumanabhalli vishwa shed balance cost to be received from GOK 1.00 1.00
3. Vishwa Sheds Cost at Ganjikunte (Gomala Land transferred to KSSIDC by 2.25 3.25 2.25 3.25
4. Rental dues from Coir Federation & Coir Corporation for Coir sheds (38+17) 211.64 211.64
and corresponding Taxes dues as on 31-03-2023 24.46 236.10 24 .46 236.10
900.23 958.60
Balance Amt Payable to GOK as at 31.03.2023 364.40 306.03
4.2  GOK has released Rs 1313.49 lakhs towards Vishwa Loan Account during the year 1994-95. Out of this vide GO No. CI 23 CSC 94

dated 16.03.1996, the Loan amount of Rs 1298.00 lakhs is towards for Vishws project and the balance of Rs 15.49 lakhs is towards
Government Margin money for construction of common work sheds and coir work sheds under the Vishwa Scheme to the Company
as interest free Loan. As against Loan granted from GOK, an amount of Rs 900.23 lakhs is payable by GOK on account of subsidy
, cost and other recoverables is yet to be adjusted for want of GOK Orders. In the meeting held on 12.10.2017 in respect of
disposal of Vishwa Sheds, Commissioner I&C have informed that KSSIDC and Karnataka Coir Board to sit jointly and to sort out
the The letter has been addressed to Secretary Cé&l

Subsidy,adjustment of rental dues and transfer of sheds. The matter is under process.

issue. on 21-06-2022 wherein it was requested to reimburse

5 OTHER LONG TERM & CURRENT LIABILITIES

Non-Current Current
PARTICULARS As at As at As at As at
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2023 2022 2023 2022
1(a). Government Grants (Ref Annexure-A) 724.09 746.85 1,877.77 1,554.23
1(b). Interest on Grants(Ref Annexure-A) - - 229.42 110.87
2. Outstanding Expenses - - 1,161.57 1,881.76
3. Subsidies to Entrepreneurs pending adjustment 1,054.15 1,059.01 1,997.33 -
4. Trade Advance from SSI -Raw-Materials - - 31.74 71.01
5. Amounts payable to GOK-Govt. I E Collections(Ref 5.1 & 5.2) 12,998.16 13,078.33 - -
6. Advance from Allottees-Industrial Estates (Refer 5.3) 33,699.88 28,514.58 14,442.80 12,220.53
7. Trade Deposits 6,214.88 5,890.06 1,034.26 2,343.55
8. Contributory Deposit Works 48.50 48.50 - -
9. Duties and Taxes Payable 186.15 - 211.27 338.48
10. Other General Liabilities 524.63 259.28 1.75 217.54
Total| 55,450.43 49,596.60 20,987.91 18,737.97
(N [174]
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Rupees in Lakhs

5.1 The Government of Karnataka issued orders for transfer of properties worth Rs.1212.00 lakhs vide G.0.No CI 55 CSC 84 Bangalore
dated 13.06.1984. As no further orders from GOK for transfer of properties, all amounts collected by the Company till 31.03.2023
amounting to Rs.12998 Lakhs by way of rent and other amounts from these properties are being shown as amounts payable to
Government of Karnataka under 5(5). Necessary accounting entries will be passed on finalisation of purchase consideration and on
issue of revised orders of transfer of Assets and their treatment including any amount on account of Annual Repair Grants and
Service Charges to be received from Government. However, part of the land comprised in the properties specified in the notification
dated 13.06.84 have been utilised by the Company for development of industrial areas, the cost of the land so utilised have been
reflected under Fixed Assets/Inventory-IE Property at the value determined by the Valuation Committee and also amounts due to
Government are reflected in the amounts shown in 5(5) above.

5.2 Based on the decision taken by the Board of KSSIDC in its 355th meeting held on 27.09.2019, GOK has been requested to accord
its administrative approval for conversion of dues payable by the Corporation as interest free loan subject to annual equated
repayment in the span of 25 years vide letter No. KSSIDC/FIN/ PGOK/2019 dated 05.11.2019. In response, it has been advised
by GOK to pay half of the amount due to GOK of Rs 6300 lakhs as on 31.03.2020 immediately and remaining half amount of Rs
6400 lakhs in six equal installments over the next six years which is considered to be converted into a interest free loan in their
letter No. CI/95/CSC/2019 dated 18.06.2020. Board of KSSIDC in its 359th meeting held on 27.07.2020 desired to sought certain
guidelines by making further correspondence with GOK. In view of this the amounts payable to GOK shown in Note 5(5) is
classified as non-current liability. As indicated above Rs 6300 lakhs plus Rs 6400 lakhs(Rs 12700 lakhs) was arrived based on the
Financial Statements as at 31.03.2020), whereas the Amount payable to GOK as on 31.03.2023 is Rs 12998 lakhs. The decrease
of Rs 80 lakhs (Rs 12998 lakhs - Rs 13078lakhs(PY-31.03.2022)) is due to reconciliation of accounts and transfer of EMD and other
amounts to respective allottee account.

5.8 In the Note-5(6), the amounts received from the Allottees of Industrial Estates are continued to be shown as advance until the
execution and registration of the sale deeds. From the past several years it is noticed that approximately 2500 units have not
become functional even after efforts made by the Company for Industrial Development. The Board In its 357" Board meeting held
on 28-01-2020 has decided a Restoration Policy and the Adminstrative orders are issued on 8.5.2020 & 1.10.2020 fixing the Time
Limit and extension of time thereon for Construction of sheds on the plots, implementation of projects and commencement of
production with certain conditions along with penalties. The Company has recognised such penal charges collected as Income in
the financial statemens from financial year 2021-2022 and also in 2022-2023. For the units failed to avail the Restoration benefits
the scheme has been extended upto 31-12-2022 and further extended upto 31/03/2023.
Rs 48142 lakhs which is classified as Current and non-current in the ratio of 30:70 as the Company is anticipating 30% of
Allotteess would be adhered to the terms of Allottment and expected Sales may occur within 12 months. This classification is being
consistantly followed by the Company.

The advance from Allottees amounts to

5.4 An amount of Rs 312.50 lakhs received from KIADB for 125 acres of land of KSSIDC in challakere Taluk, Thalaku Hobli,
Ullarthykaval has been accounted under Trade Deposits-Current Liabilities. Further, as against this Deposit, KSSIDC has
transferred 95.67 acres of undeveloped land vide Possession Certificate dated 12.04.2022 to KIADB for formation of LED Light
Manufacturing Cluster. During the FY 2022-23 sale of 95.67 Acres amounting Rs. 239.18 Lakhs has been accounted.

5.5 In the Note-5.(10), an amount of Rs 209.85 lakhs pertaining to the amounts received from the allottee of Vishwa Sheds towards full
value of sheds for whom sales deeds have been issued required to be payable to GOK as per GO NO. CI 24 CSC 94 dated 16-03-
1996. The Company is claiming various amounts receivables such as Rental Subsidy, Rental dues from Coir Fedearation and

others (Ref Note 4.1). Pending settlment of the said issues the amount is shown as liability under other liabilities.

6 LONG AND SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Long Term Short Term
s As at As at As at As at
Particul
articulars March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2023 2022 2023 2022
1. For Employees Benefit (Ref Annexure - D)
a. Earned Leave 226.45 267.93 62.79 183.69
b. Sick Leave 79.35 104.15 31.81 49.56
Total 305.81 372.08 94.60 233.25
\_ <1 _J
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Rupees in Lakhs
7 TRADE PAYABLES

Non-Current Current
Particulars As at March | As at March | As at March | As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022 31, 2023 31, 2022

For Industrial Raw Materials and Others

Total -

7.1 Ageing schedule of Trade payables - Refer Annexure B.

7.2 The company has not received any intimation from suppliers/service providers regarding their status under the Micro Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises
as required under Sec 22 of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 as at March 31, 2023 together with
interest paid/payable as required under the Act has not been furnished.

8 Property, Plant & Equipment and Intagible Assets - as per schedule enclosed :

8.1 The Gross value of Rs 1814.59 lakhs(PY Rs 1814.59 lakhs) Rental Sheds - Viswa Scheme shown under Tangible Assets above, are
constructed on lands belonging to Private Parties/ Zilla Parishat/ Government land etc., which were handed over to KSSIDC by
Department of Industries and Commerce as directed by Government of Karnataka. The ownership of land does not vest with
KSSIDC. However as per clause 3 of Government order No. CI 24 CSC 94, dated 16.3.1996 the buildings (sheds) constructed on
these lands are treated as property of the Company.

8.2(a) The entire land at channasandra stockyard was specifically acquired for establishing railway siding & stockyard by gazette
notification No. RD 207 AQB 79 dated 27.12.1979 issued by special land acquisition act. Pursuance to the said gazette notification
issued by special land acquisition officer the entire consideration amount came to be deposited by KSSIDC. The mutation came to
be effected in the name of KSSIDC showing KSSIDC as owner in possession of the the entire land and RTC stands in the name of
KSSIDC and KSSIDC continues to pay property tax in respect of the said land. During the year 2010-2011, in respect of land at
Channasandra stock yard, the company has obtained RTC(Rights Transfer Certificate) from BBMP.

8.2(b) The Lease Agreement earlier entered for 30 years between Company and Railways has expired in 2014-15 is yet to be modified /
amended, the company continues to treat the property as under lease and the amortization has been done upto FY 2014-2015. In
the mean time the company has continued to treat the property under lease & disclose accordingly in financial statements. As and
when such amendments are made in the Lease Agreement, suitable modifications in the Land account and stock yard account will

be carried out and the consequential effect, if any, will be disclosed in that year.

8.2(c) Capital work in progress : The project cost of Construction of MS Complex at IE Rajajinagar amounts to Rs 569.33 lakhs. CWIP
expenditure as at 31-03-23 amounts to Rs 560.82 lakhs. During the FY 2022-23 Rs. 560.82 recognised as Building and
depreciation claimed on the same.

8.3 In accordance with AS-19, in respect of Operating Lease (Rental Sheds/Buildings including Sheds/Buildings available for Rent), the
following disclosure is made :

Current Year

Previous Year

in P&L A/c
6. General description of significant Leasing arrangement

7. Accounting Policy in respect of initial Direct Costs.

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1. Gross Carrying amount (Excluding A O Building 2,400.40 2,564.52
other than KSIMC Bldg transferred to KSSIDC,
Staff Quarters & Stockyards)
2. Accumulated Depreciation 2,113.55 2,172.38
3. Accumulated Impairment Losses recognized 87.88 87.88
4. Depreciation recognized in Statement of P&L 58.81 64.42
for the year
5. Impairment Losses recognized during the year 0.00 0.00

Refer NOTE-1-AI-4(c) to (e)

Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(c) to (e)

Refer NOTE-1-AI-4(f)

Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(f)
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)

Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Deferred Tax liability :
i) Related to Fixed Assets 131.50 251.07
Deferred Tax Assets:
i) Disallowances under Income Tax Act, 1961 752.26 600.18
ii) Provision for doubtful Receivables and advances 270.01 300.63
Total 1,022.27 900.81
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 890.77 649.74
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Non-Current Current
) As at As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2023 2022 2023 2022
1. Investment in Leasing of Industrial Sheds
Secured considered good - - 1,403.92 510.20
Less: Provision for doubtful Annuity Income - - 670.90 285.85
Total - - 733.02 224.35
2. Loan to SSI Units (IRBI Scheme) Un-Secured considered 4.71 4.71
Less: Provision for doubtful Loan 4.71 4.71
Total - - - -
3. Advances to Staff - Secured and considered good - - 44.60 47.54
4. Advances to Suppliers/Others Un-Secured and considered good 1,025.14 1,025.14 2,694.68 50.71
5. a.Advance Tax - - 817.12 560.78
b. Less : Provision for Taxation - - 1,210.00 510.00
c. Net of Advance Tax - - (392.88) 50.78
6. Refund due from IT department 158.34 158.34 - -
Less : provision for dues from IT department 158.34 158.34
7. Other Advances - Unsecured and Considered good 24.42 24.30 1,501.56 5.01
24.42 24.30 1,501.56 5.01
Total 1,049.55 1,049.43 4,580.98 378.38

A. In respect of sheds allotted under Lease and possession given by the Company the following disclosures are made as required

under AS-19 :

Reconciliation of Gross Investment in Lease with Present value
of future minimum lease payments.

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments:

1. Gross Investments in Lease as on 31° March
in respect of sheds allotted and possession given

on or after 1.4.2001 1403.92 510.20
1403.92 510.20
2. Present value break up of future minimum lease Payments
i) Not later than one year 572.08 162.90
ii) Not later than five years 739.17 320.32
iii) Later than five years 92.67 26.98
Total 1403.92 510.20
3. Accumulated provision for non-collectable
installments(provided for doubtful Annuity
Sale Income) 670.90 285.85
4. Contingent rent recognized in statement of P&L
5. General description of significant lease
arrangements Refer NOTE-1-AI-4(c) to (e) Refer NOTE-1-AI-4(c) to (e)
6. Accounting Policies adopted in respect
of initial direct costs Refer NOTE-1-AI-4(f) Refer NOTE-1-AI-4(f)
['178]
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10.4

KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 Rupees in Lakhs

As regards Loans provided under IRBI Scheme shown in Note 10(2) above, the Company has filed suit for recovery of Rs 4.71

lakhs(PY Rs. 4.71 lakhs). Further, the entire amount has been considered as doubtful and existing provision is continued.
The amount of Rs 3681.16 lakhs ( PY Rs 1025.14 lakhs) shown under Advance to Suppliers & others under Note 10 (4), includes the

amounts paid to GOK/KIADB towards acquisition of Industrial Estate lands & other amounts as per details shown below:

As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2023 2022
1. Amounts paid to Government for land acquisition 776.81 776.81
2. Amounts refundable by KIADB on account of land surrendered 20.98 20.98
3. Advance paid to KIADB for lands to be acquired 2,883.37 227.35
Total 3,681.16 1,025.14

The Company has paid Rs. 776.81 lakhs to Government for Land acquisition at Sriramanahalli and Chikkahosalli. Several letters
have been addressed to DC under intimation to Gvernment to refund the amounts or to allot alternate land. GOK in their letter No.
CI 193 CSC 2021 dated 18.05.2023 has informed that as the chances of getting refund from the GOK is remote it was decided that

the Corporation shall adjust the amounts receivable without interest towards future allottments by the Government.

An amount of Rs 20.98 lakhs paid to land at Hanagal. In a meeting held on 03.03.2022 between KIADB and KSSIDC it was

informed that refund will be arranged at the earliest. The matter is being pursued.

As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2023 2022
1. Vasanthanarasapura- Refund is under process. 172.02 172.02
2. Aland - matter being pursued. 2.81 2.81
3. Kapanur - matter being pursued. 0.05 0.05
4. Chittapura-52.46 lakhs - acquisition of 3.08 acres of land for approach road and possession is under process. 52.47 52.47
5. Budihalla-Vijayapura - possession is under process. 12.67 -
6. Kanagal-Belgavi - possession taken 16-05-2023 1,568.19
7. Badanaguppe Chamarajangara- posession taken on 28-04-2023 1,075.16
Total 2,883.37 227.35
In respect Kanagal -Belgavi, an amount of Rs 1568.19 lakhs has been paid as advance to KIADB towards land purchase as against

which possession certificate has been obtained on 16-05-2023. Further, in respect of Badanaguppe an amount of Rs 1075.16 has

been paid as advance to KIADB towards land purchase as agaist which possession certificate has been obtained on 28-04-2023.
As per GOK order No.GO : CI 79 COF 2022 Bangalore dated 22-12-2022 an amount of Rs 15.00 Crores has been paid to M/s THE

MYSORE SUGAR Company Ltd which is repayable on or before 31-03-2023, which is yet to be received. In the event of non-receipt
of the said amount, this amount shall be adjustable out of the amount payable to GOK, which has been approved in 369th Borad
Meeting held on 24.02.2023 . Please also refer Note No 5(5) for the amount payable to GOK.

~N

11 INVENTORIES
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2022
1. TRADE:
a. Stock in Trade-Industrial Raw materials 0.00 0.00
2. LLE. PROPERTY :
a. IE - Land Account 15,014.32 15,055.44
b. IE - Works in progress + Infra Development 21,155.57 21,445.30
c. IE - Completed sheds / Flats 1,255.94 37,425.83 1,253.49 37,754.23
Total 37,425.83 37,754.23
(179}
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11.1 Out of Land A/c, as per GOK vide order number CI9CS2017 dated 28.12.2007 KIADB needs to execute pending 69 absolute sale
deed in favour of KSSIDC as on 31.03.2023. The issue has been discussed with the CEO KIADB and Managing Director KSSIDC in
the presence of officers of KIADB and KSSIDC and KIADB was requested to expedite the issue at the earliest. KIADB instructed the

concerned officers to take immediate action and to resolve the issue on priority.

11.2 During the year the Company has also obtained physical verification reports of sheds/plots/godowns/flats from Industrial Estate
Offices. The report covers the Industrial Estate Property shown in Inventories-IE Property as well as Fixed Assets. Based on these
reports(physical verification reports) as well as other information, Company has under taken review of sheds/flats allotted, sale deed
of sheds/plots/flats executed as per Branch/HO records, based on which the company during the year accounted the value of
sale/cost of sale of sheds/plots/flats.

11.3 As per the Accounting Policy in respect of Infrastructure provided in various Industrial Estates, the expenditure for the entire State
is considered for purposes of valuation. As providing of infrastructure is a continuous process, expenditure incurred during the
year is added to the value. The sale price charged at the time of allottment is considered for recognising sales after registration of
the unit whereas infrastructure expenditure is incurred in a phased manner, in certain Estates consequent on recovery may
indicate over absorption pending further expenditure to be incurred on Infrastructure in future. The recovery of cost of sales is on
standard cost basis. The company is accounting the infrasrtructure costs on a yearly basis to the value of the estates. The
infrastructure costs reocgnised to Inventory is taken at 25% of the constructions costs with an annual escalation in the value of
absorption being made. Paragragh 18 of AS2 is employed by the company as a policy in measurement of costs and its correpsonding
inventory. The standard costs will be regularly reviewed as and when sale deeds of respective Estates reaches almost end of the
projects or as per the revised policy of the management and the costs and inventory will be revised based on the current conditions.

11.4 The value shown under Note 11(2c) includes value of Rs 31.54 lakhs (PY Rs 31.54 lakhs) being the value of flats / sheds seized by

institutions other than Karnataka State Financial Corporation(KSFC). The company has entered into MOU with KSFC for dealing
such seizures made by KSFC.

12 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Non-Current Current
As at As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2023 2022 2023 2022

1. Secured and considered good:
a. Indl. Raw materials receivables - Less than Six months 148.10 21791
b. Indl. Raw materials receivables - More than Six months - -
2. Un-Secured and considered good:
a. Indl.Estate receivables - Less than Six months 14.47 196.34
b. Indl.Estate & Projects receivables-More than Six months 189.73 338.53
3. Doubtful receivable:

a. IRM & IE receivables - Less than Six months - - - -
b. IRM/IE/Projects/Works receivables-More than Six months 2167.71 2049.72 145.37 44.22

Total Receivables 2167.71 2049.72 497.67 797.00
Less: Provision for Doubtful receivables 2167.71 2049.72 145.37 44.22
Total - - 352.30 752.79

12.1 Breakup for Doubtful receivables Provision of Rs 2313.08 lakhs :

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) Industrial Estate 2,150.20 1,927.83
b) Works (Materials) 7.34 7.34
¢) Indratham Construction Com 66.73 66.73
d) Industrial Raw Material 88.81 92.04
TOTAL 2,313.08 2,093.94

12.2 As regards Unsecured and considered good for more than six months(12)(2)(b), certain receivables for more than One year for which
the company is confident of realising dues within one year and the same has been classified as Current. Further wherever there are
doubtful receivables the company has made provisions accordingly.

12.3 Trade Receivables Ageing is at Annexure - C.
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13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Current
Particulars As at As at
March 31, March 31,
2023 2022
(A) Cash and Cash Equivalents
1. Cash on Hand 1.25 0.95
2. Bank Balance in Current and SB accounts 10,201.70 5,360.19
3. Term Deposits with Banks with maturity 3 months or less 20,002.00 18,158.00
30,204.95 23,519.14
(B) Other Bank Balances
1. Term Deposits with Banks -maturity more than 3 months 24,000.00 23,694.00
Total 54,204.95 47,213.14
13.1 In respect of Hubli-Rent A/c - Collection of March 2023 has been accounted on 01-04-2023 to that extent Book and Bank Balance
are reconciled.
14 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Current
Particulars As at As at
March 31, March 31,
2023 2022
1. Accrued Interest on Deposits / SB A/C 1,611.63 1,273.66
2. GST-2021(ITC) - 42.70
Total 1,611.63 1,316.36
[181
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REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
u March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
I Sales:
1. Sale of Industrial Raw Materials(IRM) 719.89 1,464.55
2. Compensation from Land Acquisition - -
3. Sale of Industrial Sheds/Flats & Plots 2,588.53 3,308.43 720.25 2,184.80
II Income related to IRM Activity :
Incentive on Purchase of Raw Materials 13.85 13.85 21.42 21.42
III Income from Industrial Estates:
1. Normal Interest on Installments (Refer Note 15.3) 101.92 96.95
2. Rent from sheds/Land 161.22 214.36
3. Recovery of Power Line Charges from Allottees 590.02 310.26
4. Joint Venture with KSIIDC - ITBT PARK-Gross 398.88 371.32
5. Other I E Income 325.00 1,577.05 370.38 1,363.28
IV Other Operating Income
1. Interest on Credit Sales-RMT Assistance 39.39 57.09
2. Income from project contracts - -
3. Service Tax Recovery From Contractors - 39.39 - 57.09
Total 4,938.72 3,626.58
Particul £ Sal For the Year ended For the Year ended
articulars ol Sa'es March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Industrial Raw Materials
Iron & Steel 719.89 1,464.55
Paraffin Wax - -
Cement - -
Coal & Coke - 719.89 - 1,464.55
Industrial Sheds/Flats and Plots
Plots 1,264.15 587.20
Sheds/Flats 1,324.38 133.04
Vishwa - Common Work/Coir Sheds - -
Land - Consideration on Acquisition - 2,588.53 - 720.25
Total 3,308.43 2,184.80

During the year accounting of Industrial Estate Sale value of Industrial Plots and Sheds/Flats shown in Note No 15(1)(3) includes the
sale value of prior periods due to non receipt of documents of sale deeds and other information required from the Branches /
divisional offices.

As indicated in A-II(1) of Note 1 (Significant Accounting policies) the company accounted the interest in respect of instalments from
allottees of IE sheds/Flats and other Buildings on cash basis.
lakhs (PY Rs 96.95 lakhs) as shown in 15(III)(1) above.

The interest accounted during the year on cash basis is Rs 101.92

The Company has entered into a Joint Venture Agreement on 8.3.2001 with M/s. Karnataka State Industrial Investment &
Development Corporation Limited (A Government of Karnataka undertaking) for establishing Software Technology Park which
subsequently modified to IT & BT Park. The Company has given land measuring 6417 Sq.mts at Rajajinagar, Bangalore on lease for a
period of 30 years at an annual Rent of Rs.1000/- per annum. KSIIDC has established the ITBT Park on the above land by arranging
finance. As per the Joint Venture Agreement, the net accrued Income (Rent) shall be shared by KSIIDC and KSSIDC in the ratio of

70:30. During the year the company has accounted the following incomes under this venture.
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Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Gross Share of Income from Joint Venture 398.87 371.32
Lease rent of land 0.01 0.01
Gross Income accounted Ref 15(III)(4) 398.88 371.33
Less: Share of Property Taxes included in the amount

shown under Rates & Taxes shown in Note 21(5) 12.97 12.97
Less: Share of expenses - included in the amount

shown under Other Administrative Expenses

shown in Note-21(12). 2.48 5.01
Net Share of Profit from Joint Venture 383.43 353.35

Apart from share in rent, the interest claimed by the Company on delay in payment of rent is disputed by KSIIDC Limited and are
seeking clarification and the matter is being pursued. The cumulative interest worked out by the Company till FY 2012-2013
is Rs.28.81 lakhs. The same is accounted and treated as doubtful and suitable provision has been made and included in the amount

shown under Trade Receivables Note 12(3)(b).
15.5 Sales shown as at Note No 15.1 is exclusive of GST.

16 OTHER INCOME

Particular For the Year ended For the Year ended
articuars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

I Interest:

1. Interest on Bank Deposits 2,499.79 1,992.09

2. Interest - Others 251.23 2,751.02 277.61 2,269.71
II Miscellaneous Income

1. Net Gain on redemption of units - -

2. Miscellaneous Income 674.73 759.89

3. State Government Award - 674.73 - 759.89
III Provision not required withdrawn(Ref Note 16.2) 260.74 346.34

Total 3,686.49 3,375.94

16.1 Amount of interest-others shown in Note No 16(I)(2) includes - (1) Interest on IT refund of 100.10 lakhs (2) Interest on delayed
payment of Installments/Rent of Rs.148.79 lakhs (PY Rs 260.06 lakhs). (3) Other Interest earned Rs 2.34 lakhs ( PY Rs 1.65 lakhs).

16.2 Amount of Provision not required withdrawn in Note 16(IIl) includes -(1) Earned Leave encashmen and Sick Lease provision amount -
Rs 108.07 lakhs. (2) IT provision in excess of FY 21-22 amount Rs 70.65 lakhs (3) Annuity Sale Provision amount - Rs 50.53 lakhs (4)
Other provision amount Rs 25.36 lakhs.

17  PURCHASE OF TRADING ITEMS / INDUSTRIAL ESTATE EXPENSES

Particul For the Year ended For the Year ended
articulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
I Expenses related to traded items:
1. Purchase of traded items 713.58 1,429.24
2. Freight and other trading expenses 0.32 713.91 9.57 1,438.81
II Industrial Estate Expenses 450.22 474.97
Total 1,164.13 1,913.78
Fi he Y F he Y
17.1 |Particulars of Purchase of Traded Items - Ref Note 17(I)(1) oMra:c; 3e1a1'2;r;¢:i;ed ;lra:c; 3t;ar2<:)1;¢;ed
’ ’
Iron & Steel 713.58 1,429.24
Paraffin Wax - -
Cement - -
Coal & Coke - -
Total 713.58 1,429.24
~ [183] /
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. . For the Year ended For the Year ended
17.2 |Particulars of Industrial Estate Expenses - Ref Note -17(II) March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1. Land purchased 0.00 57.04
2. WIP - Infrastructural works 160.18 25.75
3. Re-transfer of Sheds / Land from Fixed Assets 55.85 2.42
4. Infra structure works - KSSIDC share 19.22 146.16
5. Infra structure works - Other upgradation works 114.90 242.90
6. Expenditure on drawing Power Lines 100.07 0.69
Total 450.22 474.97
18 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
I Inventories (Closing Balance):
1. Industrial Raw Materials - -
2. Indl. Estate - Land Account 15,014.32 15,055.44
3. Indl. Estate - Work-in-progress + Infra Development 21,155.57 21,445.30
4. Indl. Estate - Completed Sheds/Flats 1,255.94 1,253.49
Total 37,425.83 37,754.23
II Inventories (Opening Balance)
1. Industrial Raw Materials - 12.95
2. Indl. Estate - Land 15,055.44 15,008.95
Less : Adjustment - 15,055.44 - 15,008.95
3. Indl. Estate - Work-in-progress + Infra Development 21,445.30 21,647.82
Less : Adjustment 21,445.30 - 21,647.82
4. Indl. Estate - Completed Sheds/Flats 1,253.49 1,226.32
Less : Adjustment - 1,253.49 - 1,226.32
Total 37,754.23 37,896.03
NET INCREASE(-) OR DECREASE 328.40 141.80
18.1 Details for difference between Closing and Opening Inventories shown in Note-18 is as under :
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Stock in Trade(Industrial Materials) - Closing - -
Stock in Trade(Industrial Materials) - Opening - - 12.95 (12.95)
Stock in Trade IE Property(Completed Sheds/Flats)-Closing 1,255.94 1,253.49
Stock in Trade IE Property(Completed Sheds/Flats) Opening 1,253.49 2.45 1,226.32 27.17
WIP + Infra Development - IE property - Closing 21,155.57 21,445.30
WIP + Infra Development - IE property - Opening 21,445.30 (289.73) 21,647.82 (202.51)
Land - IE Property- Closing 15,014.32 15,055.44
Land - IE Property- Opening 15,055.44 (41.12) 15,008.95 46.49
NET INCREASE IN INVENTORY - REDUCED IN EXPENDITURE 328.40 141.80
19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1. Salaries and Wages :
a. Salaries & wages 688.56 863.45
b. Bonus and Add-Bonus(Ex-gratia) 11.47 15.71
c. Earned and Sick Leave 30.17 28.12
d. VRS-Expenses - 730.20 - 907.28
2. Provident Fund and other Contribution 63.74 95.06
3. Staff Welfare Expenses :
a. Gratuity Expenses 5.81 53.69
b. Other Staff welfare expenses 15.25 21.06 82.81 136.50
Total 815.00 1,138.84
~ [184] J
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20 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets- Tangible 107.00 114.05
2. Impairement of Asset - -
3. Amortization of Intangible Assets 2.42 2.42
Total 109.42 116.47
21 OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1. Rent 18.16 17.11
2. Repairs to Buildings and Infra structure 3.58 11.23
3. Repairs to Machinery and Vehicles 42.52 28.19
4. Insurance 3.42 2.84
5. Rates & Taxes - Property Tax 37.97 87.38
6. SSI Development Expenses:
i. Contribution to Associations/Organisations 19.15 2.00
ii. Other SSI Development Expenses - 19.15 - 2.00
7. Auditors Fees and Other Expenses 7.74 5.15
8. Vehicle Fuel 48.00 - 57.10
9. Watch & Ward 231.83 221.58
10. Advertisment Expense 69.55 22.30
11. Other Administrative Expenses 284.37 327.05
12.Corporate Social Responsibility Expn & Chief Minister Relief Fund 208.00 20.00
13. Provision for Debts and Others :
i. Provision for annuity Sales / Lease Income 438.81 7.71
ii. Other Provisions 222.38 661.18 269.65 277.36
Total 1635.47 1079.30
[185] <
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The amount of Salaries and Wages shown in 19(1)(a) includes salary paid to Managing Director of Rs.19.44 lakhs (PY Rs17.04 lakhs).

The Other staff welfare expenses shown in 19(3)(b) includes, Medical reimbursement to Managing Director of Rs NIL (PY Rs NIL).

The Other staff welfare expenses shown in 19(3)(b) includes, Medical reimbursement to Chairman of Rs. NIL (PY Rs.NIL).

Gratuity Expense amount of Rs 5.81 lakhs (PY 53.69 lakhs) is shown as per the Gratuity Report issued by LIC of India.

Details of Provident Fund and other Contribution shown in 19(2) above is as under :

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

1. Provident Fund contribution :

a. PF contribution
b. Admn and Inspection charges

Less : Recovery related to deputed staff from organisations

2. EDLI Premium
3. Leave Salary & Pension contribution:

a. Managing Director
b. Other Deputed Staff
c. Employees GSLI

TOTAL

58.32 84.72

2.34 3.33

60.66 88.05
2.30 58.36 0.34 87.71
4.78 0.25

0.00 2.92

0.00 3.65
0.60 0.60 0.52 7.10
63.74 95.06

~N
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21.1 The Other Administrative Expenses of Rs 284.37 lakhs(PY Rs 327.05 lakhs) shown in 21(1) above includes the following amounts :

21.2

21.3 As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company meeting the applicability threshold needs to spend atleast 2% of its

22

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

1. Remuneration to Chairman 15.88 12.60
2. Remuneration to Vice Chairman 1.69 6.00
3. Travel Expenses - Chairman 22.41 15.93
4. Travel Expenses - Vice Chairman - 2.43
5. Remuneration to Chairman-office-staff 21.61 21.57
6. Remuneration to Vice Chairman-office-staff 3.05 10.82
64.63 69.35
1. Home Travel /LTC/Local Conveyance /Transfer TA 14.18 6.79
2. Managing Directors Travel Expenses 0.89 - 0.32
3. Directors sitting Fees 0.54 0.65
4. Water Charges / Electricity Charges etc 33.57 45.39
5. Printing & Stationary 8.96 7.00
6. Postage & Telephone 9.67 11.14
7. Maintenance - Office Equipments 21.16 21.72
8. Court Fee & Legal Charges 7.50 14.98
9. Professional Charges 105.78 130.47
10. Joint Venture Expenses 2.48 5.01
11. Subscriptions & Reference Books 0.67 1.04
12.Ent-Exp/Sales promotion/Exhibitions/Meetings/Other expenses 14.32 13.19
13. SBF Contirbution - -
219.74 257.70
Total 284.37 327.05

Break up for Auditors Fees and expenses Ref Note Note 21(7) For the Year ended For the Year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

1. Audit Fees for FY 2022-2023 5.50 4.25
2. Audit Fee- Additional Fee 2.24 -
3. Tax Audit - 0.90
Total 7.74 5.15

average Profit Before Tax for immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. Gross

amount required to be spent by the company during the year 22-23: Rs. 31.99 lakhs (PY: Rs.19.41 lakhs ).

Rs 108 lakhs during the FY 2022-2023 :

a) Rs. 8 Lakh Paid to Nirmithi Kendra, Hirehalli S.0., Uaradigere, Tumkur to compensate shortfall of FY 2019-20.

b) Rs. 25 Lakhs paid to DC Gadag CSR Fund - Govt Degree College Naregal( Rs. 15 lakhs) & Gajendragad Gadag (Rs. 10 lakhs).

c) Rs. 75 Lakhs paid to DC Gadag CSR Fund.-Gajendragad Govt Polytechnic(Rs. 30 Lakhs/Gajendragad 1st Grade College(Rs. 30

lakhs) / Naregal 1st Gr college(Rs. 15 Lakhs).
e) Short Fall at the end of the year : NIL

Prior Period Adjustments

The Company has spent

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

I Income / Adjustments
a. Sale of Sheds / Flats/ Plots / Adjustment of Cost of Sales
b. Supervision cgs-on work Expn.& others
c. Supervision cgs-on work Expn-SCP-TSP
d. Power line cgs & others
e. Accounting to Capital Reserve-adjustment

f. Misc.Income-Salary/Medical/IT/Repairs/TA Bill & others




IAKGSIDC

63" ANNUAL REPORT

(

23

24

25

26

KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

II Expenses / Adjustments
a. Sale of Plots/Viswa sales

4.78

~N

Rupees in Lakhs

b. IE Expenses/Service Cgs/Financial charges/interest

c. Power Line Refunds / StampDuty Reversal/ GST-ITC 42.70 -

d. Rent 2.12 -

e. Emp-benefits -reversal of Enc/TA/MED/OTHERS - -

f. Others - 49.60 - 13.81
Net Adjustment of Income / Expenditure (49.60) (13.81)

Tax Expenses

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

Provision for tax for the current year 1,210.00 510.00
Taxes for the previous year - -

Deffered Tax (241.03) 73.54
Total 968.97 583.54

In accordance with compliance of AS 20 (Earnings per Share) the following disclosures are made

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

Profit available to the Equity Share Holders (Rs)
Weighted Average number of Equity shares (Nos)

Earnings Per Share of Face Value of Rs.100 each(Basic/Diluted)

3,554.22
26.02

137

1,541.62
26.02

59

The Company has filed Income Tax Returns up to Financial Year 2021-2022 (Assessment year 2022-2023). The advance tax account
and provision for taxation account till FY 2021-2022 (AY 2022-2023) was adjusted as per the requirement of AS-22. As per the

Income Tax Department there are three demands are outstanding as of 31.03.2023:

MANAGEMENT REPLY - PRESENT STATUS AS PER IT DEPARTMENT
ASSESSMEN| SECTION DATE OF AMOUNT
PARTICULARS T-YEAR CODE DEMAND | OUTSTANDING
1. On the basis of Assessment order u/s 143(3) balance payable is Rs
10.08 lakhs which is towards interest on DDT. The Department has
since revised the demand to Rs 0.39 lakhs vide its rectification order
. 2013-2014 154 18.11.2016 0.39
date 18.11.2016, the company has written to department on 17.02.2017
to cancel the demand. Matter is pending. The amount has been shown
as contingent liability (Refer note 26)
2. On the basis of Assessment order u/s 143(1a) balance payable is Rs.
34.06 lakhs which is towards DDT. The company has filed an application
for rectification with the department on 17.02.2017 and the matter is| 2015-2016 1150 09.10.2020 16.28
pending. The amount has been shown as contingent liability (Refer note
26)
3. On the basis of Intimation u/s 143(la) balance payable is Rs 6.45
lakhs which is towards short payment of Tax. An application has been
o _ ) , 2017-2018 143(1)(a)]  14.03.2019 6.45
filed for rectification with the department and the matter is pending.
The amount has been shown as contingent liability (Refer note 26)
TOTAL 23.11
Contingent Liability and commitments(to the extent not provided fo1 For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1. Claims against KSSIDC pending in Courts/Tribunals 31.46 44.01
2. Claims not acknowledged as Debts 120.21 120.21
3. a. Capital commitments NIL NIL
b. Other commitments NIL NIL
4. Demand raised by IT department 23.11 23.11

There are 89 Nos of Court Cases pending in various courts. The breakup of cases is- a) Supreme Court(3 nos), b)High Court of
Karnataka(71 nos under General Miscellaneous and Service Matter classifications), c¢)Civil Court(15 nos) includes Consumer Court,

Debts Recovery Tribunal, National Green Tribunal and Land Grabing Court.

J




IEKESIDC

63" ANNUAL REPORT

(

27

27.1

28

29

30

31

KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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As per requirements of AS-18, the disclosures for related parties and transactions with them are given below:

Related Parties and Relationship

Name of the Related Party

Relationship

A. Related parties

Key Management Personnel

Sri  Kalakappa Gurushanthappa Bandi MLA
.Sri  Pankajkumar Pandey IAS
Sri  Somashekar S J IAS
. Smt C. Sathybhama IAS
Sri. Dr M R Ravi IAS
.Sri. Girish R IAS
Sri  Dr N.shivashankara IAS
Sri  Nithish K IAS
9. Sri  V Govindharaj
10. Sri G R Akadas
11. Sri S C Patil Sydhapura
12. Sri K Narayana Prasanna
13. Smt Hemalatha C
14. Sri  P.sashidhar
15. Sri  Narasimhamurty K N

®NO G A WP

Chairman KSSIDC from 28.07.2020

Principal Secretary to Govt. C&l Dept. from 31.03.2021
MD KSSIDC from 29.05.2022

MD KSSIDC upto 28.05.2022 & Director

Director & MD KSIIDC from 24.03.2022

CEO KIADB, Director from 01.09.2022

CEO and EM, KIADB & Director upto 08.08.2022
Director from 23.06.2022

Director from 25.04.2022

Director MSMED from 09.10.2019

Director from 01.09.2020

Director Secretary Laghu Udyog Bharathi from 10.08.2020
Director Seceretary DPE upto 31.08.2022
Administrative officer KASSIA upto 21.08.2022
Director from 12.09.2022

Transactions undertaken with the related parties are disclosed separately

in note no. 19.1 and 21.1.

Financial Ratios :

Reasons if
2022-2023 | 2021-2022 Variance variance in
greater than

a) Current Ratio (Current Assets / Current Liabilities X 100) 465.67 460.78 4.90
b) Debt Equity Ratio (Debt / Equity X 100) 0.00 0.00 -

c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio(Earnings available for Debt/DebtX100) 0.00 0.00 -

d) Return on Equity Ratio (Net Profit / Equity X 100) 15.06 7.51 7.54
e) Inventory Turnover Ratio ( Turnover / Inventory X 100) 13.20 9.61 3.59
f) Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (Turnover/Trade Receivable ) 14.02 4.82 9.20
g) Trade Payable Turnover Ratio (Purchases /Trade Payable ) 0.00 0.00 -

h) Net Capital Turnover Ratio (Net Capital / Turnover X 100) 477.98 565.71 (87.73)
i) Net Profit Ratio (Net Proft / Turnover X 100) 71.97 42.51 29.46
j) Return on Capital Employed ( Net Profit / Capital Employed) 0.04 0.02 0.02
k) Return on Investments (Net Profit / Equity ) 0.15 0.08 0.08

Current Assets

98,175.68 87,414.89

Current Liabilities

21,082.51 18,971.23

Debt - -
Equity 23,606.11 20,515.99
Earnings available for Debt 3,663.63 1,658.08
Net Profit 3,554.22 1,541.62
Turnover 4,938.72 3,626.58
Purchases 713.58 1,429.24
Inventory 37,425.83 37,754.23

Trade Receivable

352.30 752.79

Trade Payable

Capital Employed

80,321.18 71,377.22

Figures appearing in Financial Statements for the previous year have been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever necessary.

Earning / Expenditure in Foreign Exchange Rs. Nil./- (PY Rs. Nil/-)

Various balances shown under Long Term Borrowings, Trade Payables, Non-Current, Current liabilities, Trade Receivables, Loans and

Advances and Non-Current, Current Assets are subject to confirmation.
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Rupees in Lakhs
32 As per requirements of AS-17, Segment Report is enclosed - Annexure - E.

33 A Civil suit before Civil Judge, Hassan had been filed by KSIMC Ltd (since amalgamated with effect from 01-04-2010 with the
Company) during 2003, against its Ex-Branch Manager, Sri B.Shivarudrappa towards the financial loss caused by him to the
Corporation resulted from misappropriation of funds, irregularities and illegalities in maintaining the records, maintenance of parallel
records, registers namely Cash books, vouchers, pass sheets etc and grave omissions and commissions committed during his tenure
as CSO of Hassan Branch Office during the period 1993-94 to 2000-01. The case filed against him, before the Civil Judge Hassan in
0S162/2003 has been recalled and the case has been reopened and is in progress.

34 In respect of dues of Rs 66.73 lakhs recoverable from M/s Indratham Construction Company (Private) Limited against whom the
Company has obtained decree from Court of Law for recovery of dues in the previous years. However, in view of uncertainty in
execution of decree and uncertainty of recovery of Principal itself, the interest for the year amounting to Rs.10.36 lakhs (PY Rs.10.36
lakhs) is not recognized as Income in accordance with AS-1 & AS-9. Cumulative interest and costs awarded by Court not recognized
works out to Rs.310.02 lakhs (PY Rs.299.66 lakhs). Further full provision against the Principal amount of Rs.66.73 lakhs (PY
Rs.66.73 lakhs) is already existing in the books and included in the amounts shown under Trade Receivables - Ref Note 14(3)(b)(Non-
Current). The Company is examining the possibility of initiating recovery through Revenue Recovery proceedings.

35 The court had passed the following decree's orders in the earlier year(s) in respect of the dues recoverable from M/s Narayana Shetty
constructions company Pvt Ltd.

0.S NO Amount Suit Total(Rs)
decreed(Rs) | Costs(Rs)

430/91 2.22 0.22 2.44

214/91 2.57 0.32 2.89

Total for the year 4.79 0.55 5.34

Total for the previous year 4.79 0.55 5.34

The court has also ordered the interest on Principal amount of Rs 4.79 lakhs at 18% P.A from the date of suit filed for recovery along
with suit costs. As execution of decree is still pending the interest income and the suit costs are not recognized in the books in
accordance with AS-1 and AS-9. The interest not recognized for the year works out Rs 0.86 lakhs(PY Rs 0.86 lakhs) and the
cumulative interest and costs not recognized as on 31.03.2023 works out to Rs 27.80 lakhs(P.Y. Rs. 26.94 laksh). The Agency has
challenged the Judgment and Decree in the High Court in Appeal Nos RFA 2457/2007 and 2458/2007 which are pending.

36 No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
Prohibitions Act, 1988 and the rules thereunder as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

37 The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender as at March 31, 2023 and
March 2022.

38 The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreing entities (intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary
shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsover by or on behalf of the

comapny (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

39 The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsover by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

40 The Company did not have any transaction which was not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the previous year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

41 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the year ended March 31, 2023 and year
ended March 31, 2022.

As per our Report of even date

For RAMRAJ & CO. Sd/- sd/-

Chartered Accountants KUMAR T.H.M IAS Dr. Richard Vincent D’Souza, I.A.S

F.R.N. 0002839S Managing Director Secretary to Govt(C&lI) & Director
DIN-071171390 DIN-08048044

CA A Amarnatha Reddy

Partner

(M.No 213102 ) sd/-

Place: Bangalore (N.P.DHIREN)

Date:07-09-2023 Company Secretary
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Disclosures required under AS-15 for the year ended 31.03.2023 is indicated below : Refer Note 6 ANNEXURE - D
SI. No. particulars Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

1 Principal actuarial Assumption used 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022]
Discount Rate 7.25% 7.00% 7.20% 6.98% 7.20% 6.98%
Salary Escalation 7.00% 7.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%

2 [Table Showing Changes in present value of obligation
Present value of obligations as at beginning of the year 867.62 1,075.66 456.67 660.74 150.17 228.28
Interest cost 60.73 75.30 25.11 41.49 10.48 14.34
Current Service Cost 21.76 25.76 14.76 55.06 8.94 11.29
Past Service Cost (vested) -

Past Service Cost (Non-vested)

Benefits Paid (427.75 (375.39) - - -
Amount paid/ adjusted (Retired Employees provision reversed) - - -
Actuarial(gain)/loss on obligations 26.59 66.30 (20.89) (300.62) (62.39) (103.74)
Present value of obligations as at end of year 548.91 867.62 475.65 456.67 107.20 150.17

3 |Table Showing changes in the fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 935.20 1,183.33 - - - -
Expected return on plan assets 51.79 71.71 - - - -
Contributions 7.54 55.56 - - - -
Benefits Paid (427.75 (375.39) - - - -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan assets - - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 566.80 935.21 - - - -

4 |Table Showing Fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 935.20 1,183.33 - - - -
Actual return on plan assets 51.79 71.71 - - - -
Contributions 7.56 55.56 - - - -
Benefits Paid (427.75 (375.39) - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 566.80 935.21 - - - -
Funded status 17.89 67.58 - - - -
Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets - - - - -

5 |Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 26.54 66.3( - - - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year - plan assets - - - - -
Total (gain)/loss for the year 26.54 66.30 - - - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 26.54 66.30 - - - -

6 |The amounts recognized in balance sheet
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 548.91 867.62 475.65 456.67 107.20 -
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 566.80 935.21 - - - -
Funded status 17.89 67.58 (475.65), (456.67), (107.20) -
Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet 17.89 67.58 (475.65), (456.67), (107.20) -

7 |Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and loss
Current Service cost and Past Service cost 21.74 25.74 14.76 55.06 8.94 11.29
Interest Cost 60.73 75.3 25.11 41.49 10.48 14.34
Expected return on plan assets (51.79 (71.71 - - - -
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 26.59 66.3! (20.89 (300.62) (62.39 (103.74),
(Income)/Expenses recognized in statement of Profit and loss 57.25 95.64 18.98 (204.07), (42.97 (78.11)
NOTE 1 : The amount of Earned and Sick-leave shown in 19(1)(c) is based on the Acturial Valuation by Acturier-CY Rs 30.17 (PY Rs 28.12) as per the Accounting Policy of the
Company. . Necessary adjustment of expenditure and withdrawal of provision will be on the actual workings for the retired employees on the date of retirement during the
year.

NOTE-2 : In respect of Gratuity, the company has set up an approved Gratuity Trust (approved by CIT) which has in turn taken a Group Gratuity Policy with LIC and Company is
contributing amounts to Trust for arraning the payments to LIC. During the year an amount of Rs 6.02(PY Rs 53.69) has been recognised in the P&L Account as per the payment:
made to LIC. The figures indicated in the above table are in accordance with the Gratuity Report furnished by LIC.
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